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DIRECTOR'S REFORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 32 Annual Report on the busingss and operations of the
Company together with audited accounts for the financial vearended March 317, 2017.

FINANCIALSUMMARY ORHIGHLIGHTS

The Company's fimmeinl performance on standalone basis for the finnncial year ended March 31%, 2017 is
asunder:

{Rupees in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Financial Financial

Year Year

200617 2015-2016
Sales and other mncome 1.6 10544
Profit/{ Loss) before depreciation and tax (8737.0641) i H4.26)
Drepreciation 3RS full]
Profit/{ Loss) After Tax and depreciation (4747.75) (92.85)
Profit'{ Loss} broughi forward ( Tl _35) (611.51)
Balance camed to balance sheet (9452.12) (704.35)

OPERATIONS

During the financinl vear ended March 31°, 2017 the total revenue on a standalone basis wos Rs. 1.60
Lakhs ns against the revenue for the last financial vear ended March 317, 2016 which was Rs. 105.49
Lakhs, The Company has during the year under review incurred a loss of Rs. 8747.75 Lakhs as ngainst loss
of Bs. 92 85 Lakhs in the previous fingncial year

ACCOUNTS

The financial statements of your Company for the finencial vear 2006-17, are prepared in compliance with
applicable provisions of the Compunies Act, 2003, Accounting Standards and Listing Agreement as
prescribed by the Secorities and Exchange Board of Indin (SEBI). The financial statements have been
prepared on the basis of audited financial statements of the Company as approved by their respective
Board of Directors.

DIVIDEND

There being no profits eamed during the vear 2006-2017, so your Directors express their inability to
recommend any dividend for the vear ended Murch 31°, 2017,
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FIXED DEPOSIT

In terms of the provisions of Sections 73 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules of Companies Act, 2013
vour Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the finanetal vear 20016-2017,

SUBSITIMARY ANDASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Subsidiary Companics

Druring the financial year 2016-17, the Company had two subsidiaries i.e. M/s Trunstech Green Power Private Limited
and Gilobus Solar Power Private Limited. However the investment keld in MYs Transtech Green Power Private Limited
wis sold to M/s Teletec Finsee India Private Limited ond investment in M/ Globus Solar Power Private Limited was
sold to Mis Cellcap Invofin India Private Limited on 317 March, 20017, The same was intimated to the Stock Exchange
and posted on the website of the Company.

In accordance with Section 136 of Companies Act 2013, the sudited financial statements of the Company are available
on the website of the Company i.e. wwiw.gpgl.in/investors-relations.html.

Associate Companies

Druring the financial year 2006-17, the Company had only one associnte Company i.e. M/s Spectrum Power Generation
Limited, However the same was disinvested on 30™ March, 2017, The same was intimated to the Stock Exchange and
posted on the website of the Company.

In accordance with Section 136 of Companies Act 2013, the sudited financial statement and related information of the
Company are available on the website ofthe Company i.e. waww.gpel.infinvestors-relations. html.

DIRECTORS

Brief details of Directors appointment/re-appointment hos been stated in the Corporate Governance Repaort.

MUMBER OFMEETINGS OF THE BOARDANDAUDNT COMMITTEE

The detnils of the number of Board and Audit Committee meetings of your Company are set out in the Comporute
Governance Report which forms part of this Report.

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S)

Your Company hes received decluration from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the cnierin of
independence as preseribed under the provisions of Compaenies Act, 20013 read with the Schedules and Rules issued there
under as well as Regulotion 25 of Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement ).

2
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ANNLUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE
In ferms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2001 3 read with Rules prescnibed thereunder and regulation of Securities

and Exchange Hoard of Indin (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Hegulotion, 2015, the Bonrd of
Dhreciors on recommendation of the ¥omination and Bemuneration Commuttee, have evaluated the effectiveness of the

Dyirector(s) for the financial vear 20016-17.

The parameter for evaluation was based on following points:
I. Leadership initiative,
2. Imitimtive in terms of new ideas ond plunning for the Company.
3. Professional skills, problem solving, and decision-making.
4 Complisnce with policies of the Company, ethics, code of conduct, ete.
5. Reporting of frauds. violation etc.
fi.  Safeguarding of imterest of whistle blowers under vigill mechamsm.
7. Timely mputs on the minutes of the meetings of the Board and Comnuttee, if ony,

8. Consideration of the independent sudit plan and provides recommendations,

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME MODULE

The Familinrization Program Module (“the Program™) for Independent Directors of the Company has been adopted by
the Board of Directors pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular no, CIR/CFDVPOLICY
CELL/7/2014 doted Septemnber 15, 2014,

The Independent Directors were mtimated and informed about the operational, financal, legal and secretanal aspects of
the Compuny. The details of such familisrization programs have been disclosed on the Company's website of the

Company under the link www, gpglaninyvestors-relations.him),

VIGILMECHANISM FOR DIRECTORSAND EMPLOYEES

The Company has implemented a vigil mechamism policy to deal with mstance of frand and mismanagement, if any. The
policy also provides for adequate safeguards against victimuzation of persons who use such mechanism and makes
provision for direct aceess to the chairman of the Audit Committee in all cases. The details of the policy are posted on the

wiehsite of the Company under the link www gpelinanvestors-relations. himl. There were no complamts durmg the vear
20016-17.

DISCLOSURE UNDERSEXUALHARASSMENT OFWOMEN ATWORKPLACE

The Sexual Harassment ot the Workplace ( Prevention, Prolubition and Redressal) Act and Rules, 2013 has been notified
by the Minstry of Women & Child Development in year 2004, The policy was approved by the Board and same was
uploaded on the website of the Compeny under the link waos.gpelin/investiors-relations hitm],

Bl
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MATERIALCHANGES

Mr. Akach Khanna, Resigned from the post of Whale Time Director with effect from 12 day of May, 2006,
Further, Mr. Abhay Khanna, Appointed as o Whole Time Director with effect from ag" day of May, 2016,
Further, Ms. Aarti Jassal. Resigned from the post of Secretury of the Company with effect from 20" day of June, 2016

Further, Ms, Urmil Kakkar, Appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 2™ day of November,
2016,

Further, unng the financial vear 2016-17, Globus Power Generation Limited has sold oot its entire Investment m
Transtech Green Power Private Limited, Globus Solar Power Private Limited (its Subsidinry) and in Spectrum Power
Generation Limited (its Associate).

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In terms of the provision of section §34(3) (¢} of Companies Act. 200 3, vour Directors confirm that:

i} in the preparation of the annual accounts for the finoncial yvear ended March 31, 2017, the applicable
accounting standards and Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2003, have been followed and there are no
materinl departures from the same;

i) the Directors had selected such Aceounting Policies end applied them consistently and made judaments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give @ true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the
Company at the end of financinl year 201 6-2017 and of the profit’ loss of the Company for the year ended as on
that dute;

it} the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequute Accounting Records in the
accordonce with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company snd for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularitics.

v)  the Directors huve prepared the Annunl Accounts on a going concern basis.
v)  the Directors had laid down intermal finencial controls to be followed by the Company and that such imemnal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi)  the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure complinnce with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ALUDITORS

ArAnnual General Meeting(™AGM” ) held on 29.09. 2004, M/s Padam Dimesh & Company { FEN - 009061 M), Chartered
Accountants, were appointed as Statuiory Auditor of the Company to hold office iall the conclusion of 33" AGM to be
held in the calendar vear 2018 with the ratfication by sharcholders ot AGM every yesr. Their continuance of
appointment and payment of remuneration are to be confirmed and approved in the ensuing Annunl General Mecting,
The Company has recerved o certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if they are re-appomnted, it would be in
pecordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Compames Act, 201 3.

[



#_’i{u

I

[ I S e ) R

The Auwditor’s Report presented by M/s Padam Dinesh & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN; 009061N), Statutory

Auditors of the Company pertaming to accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 is

ungualified.
SECRETARIALAUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies ( Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2004, your Company has re-appointed Mr. Sandeep Mehra, Practicing

Company Secretary im its meeting held on 27.05.2017 to conduct the Secretarial Audst for the financial year 2016-17 of
vour Company. The Secretarinl Audit Report is appended to Board's Report as “Annexure- 17

ANNUALRETURN

I'he extrocts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Role 12
of the Companies (Manngement and sdministration ) Rules, 2014 in the preseribed Form MGT-9 is appended to Board's
Heport as “Annexure-2"

IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Company has developed and adopted o Risk Muonagement Policy. This policy identifies all perceived risks which

might impact the operations and on a more senous level also threaten the existence of the Company. Risks are assessed,
department wise such as financial nsks, mformation technology related risks, legal risks, accounting fraud etc. The Risk
Management Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its corporate govemance oversight responsibilities with regard to
the identification, evalustion and mitigation of operational, strategic and external environment risks, The Commitiee
also ensures that the Company is taking appropriate measures to achieve prudent balance between rsk and reward in
hoth ongoing und new business activibies.

There are no nisks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of vour Company. However, some of the nsks
which may pose challenges are set out in the Management Discussion and Analysis which forms part of this Repaort.

COMPANY AFFALRS

The Compaeny 15 engaged m the business of making strategic investments m infrastructure scctor and particularly power
generation business and acquisition of portfolio of wind / bio mass power plants and to make them part of their group.
The business includes making investment in other securities, derivatives, mutual funds and propertics. The company isa
listed entity on BSE m the name of (il Construcetors and Developers Lid. having its security code-526025 & 181N
~INEQBLLT M 5.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
ANDOUTGO

Information required under the Companies { Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules,
1088

Conservation of Energy

&
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Presently there being no operations involving energy consumption, thus the provisions with respect to conservation of
energy does not apply.

Form of Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Absorption of Technology, Research & Development.

Research & Development

I'here was no research snd development activity comied out during the finencial vear.

Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation

Mo technology was absorbed, adepted or innovated during the financial year.

Foreign Exchange-Earning /{Outgo

There was no transaction made by the Company involving Foreign Exchange.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant o Section 197( 12) of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule, 5 of The Companies
(Appomtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2004 in respect of employees of the Company 15
nppended to the Board's Report as * Annexure-3"

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In nccordance with Section 178 and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules
ssued there under and Regulations, the Board of Directors at their meeting formulated the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of your Company on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The
salient mspects covered in the Nominstion and Remunemstion Policy, covering the policy on sppointment and
remuneration of Directors ond other matters have been outlined in the Corporate Govemnance Repon which forms par of
this Report.

INDUSTRIALRELATIONS
The Company remains regulary m twooch with cach employee with regard to solving their gnievance and maintams high
quality standards for them.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Your Company believes that Corporate Crovernance 15 the basis of stakeholder satisfaction, Your Company’s governance
practices are described separately in this annunl report. Your Company hes obtamed a centification from Mr. Sandeep
Mehra, Practicing Company Secretary on compliance with Regulation 27 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
[ Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Reguolation, 200 5. This certificate 1s also forms part of this Report.

INTERNALFINAMCIALCONTROLS

(8]
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The internal control system including internal financial controls of the Company is monitored by an independent intermal
nuditor, which encompasses exemination’ periodic reviews to ascertain adequacy of internal controls and compliance to
Company’s policies. Weaknesses are noted ond shared with sudit committee, which ensures orderly and efficient
conduct of the business and effectiveness of the system of internal control, Intemal asditors, Audit Commities members
and Statutory Auditors have full and free access to all the information and records considered necessary to camy out the
ussigned responsibilities.

The Anmual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. Directors have laid down internal financial controls
to be followed by the Company; through periodic internal audits they monitor compliance to the intermal financial
controls to ascertmn whether they are adeguate and operating effectively. The Directors have devised appropriate

systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws snd they monitor sdeguacy and operating
effectiveness of the same annually.

MANMAGEMENT DISCLUSSION ANDANALYSIS

Manapement's Discussion and Analysis Heport for the year under review, as stipulated under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India { Listing Chligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 s presented in a separate
section forming part of the Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

The particulars of loans given, investment made or punrantee given or secunity provided by the Company under section
186 of Companies Act, 2013 is not exceeding Rs. 5000 crores together with the existing loans & advances or security or

gunrantes, in connection of which consent of members had already been taken by way of Specinl resolution in the Annual
Ciencral Meeting for the year ended 2014 held on 2% September, 2014,

SIGNIFICANTMATERIALORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tnbunals impacting the going concemn
stutus of your Compoany and its operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors woulkd like (o express their sincere appreciation for the assistonce and co-operation received from
the finencial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members dunng the vear under
review. The Boards of Directors also wish to place on record its deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by
the Company's exccutives, staff and workers.

U and Behalf of the Board of Directors
For Globus Power Generation Limited

Sl

Abhay Khanna

Chatrmen

DIMN: 2153655

Date; 1008 2017 9. Coral Couort, Essel Tower, Gurgaon
Floce; Mew Dell
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Annexure - 1

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT IN FORM NO. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR EXNDED 317 MARCH 2017

[Pursuant i section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2003 and Rule Wo.% of the Comipanics | Appoiniment and Remuneration of
Munagerial Persoincl) Rules, 2001 4]

Ta,
The Mombers,
Globus Power Generation Limited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 1o good
corporate practices by Globus Power Generation Limited { heremafter called the “Company™). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in o manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evalunting the corporate conducts/statutory complinnoes
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records
mantuined by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers. agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretanal audn, | hrn:b].' report that in my opinion, the Company h.us, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31° March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism i place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting maede hereinafter;

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed snd other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 317 March, 2017 according to the provisions of:

L. TheCompames Act, 201 3 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
. TheSecuritics Contracts ( Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA") und the mles made thereunder;
. The Depositones Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 and the rules and regulstions made thercunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines presenbed under the Secunties and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ("SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisiion of Shares snd Takeovers)
Repulations, 201 1;

{(h} The Securitics ond Exchange Board of Indin (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
19492 to the extent it was applicable ind The  Securities and Exchonge Board of Indin (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

{c) The Sccuritics and Exchange Board of Indin (lssue of Capitel and DisclosureRequirements)
Repulntions, 200%;

{d) The Sccuntics and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Secuntics) Regulations,
TME;

(e} The Securities snd Exchange Boord of India {Listing Obligations snd Disclosures Requirements)
Repubations, 200 5;

{f}  Theother regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India as may be applicable to the Company.

8
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I have also examined complipnee with the applicable clauses of the following:

n]  Secretarial Standard- | and Secretanal Standard-2 as 1ssued by The Instituie of Company Secretanes of
India,

by The Secuntics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Fegulations, 2015

During the period under review and s per explonations given to us amnd the clanfications given 1o us and the
representations made by the Management. the Compuny has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is doly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Execuiive
[hrectors and !m:l-l::pl:ndl:ni Directors. The changes in the I:‘-DI'I'IFI'EH]IJI:JEI of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carmied out in complisnce with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors at least 7 days to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agends were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaming further information wnd
clunfications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation st the meeting.

Muajority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured snd recorded as part of the
MITLes.

I further report that as per the explanations given to me and the representations made by the Management and relied upon
by me there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and gndelines.

| further report that during the audit period the Company has no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc.

Seli-
Sundeep Mehra
ACS Mo A2I624 CP Now: 15786

Dhaite: EEJHI}'IHIT
Mace: New Delhi

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'Annexure A* and Forms an integral part of this
Treport.
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Ta,

"Annexure A'

The Memboers,
Clobius Power Generation Limited

Crur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of Secreturial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Chur responsibility is
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our awdit.

2. 'Wehave followed the audit practices and processesas were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance sbout the
correciness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in scoreanal records. We believe that the processes ond proctices, we followed
provide o reasonable basis for ouropinion.

3 ‘We have not verified the comrectness and appropriatencss of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
COmpany.

4. Wherever required, we hive obtained the Mansgement representation about the complinnce of lews, roles and
regulations and happening of cvents cte.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards s the
responsibility of monagement of the Company. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is nerther an assurance as to the future viahility of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the munagement has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sdr-

Sundeep Mehra

ACS No.t AZ3624 CP No.: 15786
Dhate: 25" July, 2017

Place: Mew Delhi
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Annexure-2

Porsuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2003 and rule 12(1) of the Company
{Management & Administration) Ruoles, 20014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

. 1CIN LAOIOORI ESRSPLCOAT LS
2. |Registration Date 15/ 1985
3. | Name of the Company Crlobus Power Generation Limited
4. | Cotegory/Sub-category Public Company
of the Company Limited bv Shares
5. | Address of the Repistered | D-199, Pushpak Marp, Hanuman Magar, Yuishali Magar,
office & contact details Jaipur — 302021
Ermuil ad; globuscdli@igmail.com
Ph No: 0141-402 5020
6. | Whether listed company Yes
7. |MName, Address & contsct | Beetnl Financial & Computer Services (P) Limited

detmls of the Registror &
Transfer Agent, if ony,

Bectal House, 3rd Floor

99 Madungir, Behind Local Shopping Centre,
Mear Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,

New Delh — 110062

Phone 91-11-29% [28]-83

Fox B1-11-29% 1284

Emal ul: beetalraia gmanl.com

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing
L0 %% or more of the fotal turnover ofthe company shall be stated)®

S.No. | Name and .l.'l;'.'ﬁcripd-iun of main

products | services

TNIC Code of the
Product/'service

Yo 1o total turnover of the company

2

3

*The Company is in the process of expanding 18 business activities.

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

a.Mo. Name and Address of the Company CINAGLN %o of Shares | Applicable
Held Soction

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL




IV. A) SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) Calegory-
wise Share Holding

Category of Mo of Shares held at the beginning of | No, of Shisres beld at the end of the vear[As %5
Sharcholders the year[ As on 3 1-March-2016] on 31-March-2017] Change

Demat | Physical | Toaal | % of | Demat | Physical] Total % of |during
Total Total  [the

Shares Shares year

A. Promaoter's
(1) Indian

w} Individual/
HUF

b’ Central Govt

¢} State Govils) |

d) Bodies Corp. 74004961 NIL | 74004961 | 7479 | 72004961 | NIL  |720M496]1 | 7367 | 1486
e} Bunks / FI
T]An:rmhr:r

Total T4004961 HNIL T40049a1 | 7470 | 72904961 | NIL | 72904941 T3.67 14586
sharcholding of
Fromoter {A)

B. Fublic
Shareholding

e e e — = x| nE B

1. Institutions
o} Muiual Funds

b) Banks | FI
ch Central Govt
d) State Govt(s}

¢} Wenlure
Capital Funds
f) Insurance
Companics
gl Flls ITRI072E 17810728 15 I TRINTZE 17RI072R 13
h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

B S e Wi FT P T




Sub-tofil

17810728

I7810728 | 1K

17810728

| 17810728

1) (thers
(specify)

Sub-total
(BH1):

[ITE107 28

|7TEI072R T 18

I

17810728

I 17810728

-]

2. Non- Institntions

Efmeeen e

a) Bodies Corp.

|
|

|

i Indian

2706372

12136

2718508 | 175

3624355

12184 | 3636539

3.67

1) Dhverseas

b} Individuals

i} Individual
shareholders
holding nomanal
share capital upto
Bs. 2 lukh

S695H)

2219

259181 | (.26

(3255

200655 261910

0.26

) Ineividual
sharehokders
holding nominal
ghare cupatal in
excess of Rs 2
lakh

H44355

344355 | .83

1020619

020619

ch Oihers

Won Resident
Indions

1189272

3189272 J n

31R9272

1Re2T2

Oversens
Corporate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing
Members

3RO

i’ | 0

Trusis

HUF

121095

121095 | 0.2

122251

122251

Foreign Bodies -
DR

Sub-total
(Bp2)-

Toaal Public
Sharcholding
(BB
(BM2)

24729192

214327

24943519 | 25.21

25830680

312830 26043510

2632

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GINES &
ADRs

Grand Total
| (A+B+C)

R T730457

218023

SEGEAED 100

YRI5

214327 LERAR4R0

1

100

1486




B) Shareholding of Promeier

SN Shareholder's | Sharcholding at the beginnmg of the Sharcholding at the end of the % change in
Marme ¥éar vedr shareholding
No, of Shares | %o of total | %oof No. of Yol | %of during the year
Shares of | Shares | Shares total | Shares
the Pledged Shares | Pledged /
company | /encumb of the | enciimbe
ered o company| red to
fodal bzl
shares shares
| | Pandora 3,596,090 3.5 (1.1 3. B9 090 194 .0W
Developers &
Infrostruciure
PviLid
2 | Cellphone [ 1007 90 1113 (1,01 ILO1TEH | [1.13 11,040
Credit &
Securities Indis
Pvi Lid
3 | AT Invofin [ 10007, RO0 1113 [1,(H] Q017,540 002 AN
Iz Pt Lid
4 | Isha Propertics 24,036,345 2429 IR 24036345 | 2429 (1,060
P Lid
3 | Sachi 24,036,740 24249 (1.1 24,036,740 | 24.29 110K
Properties Py
Lid
C) Change in Promoters' Sharcholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Increase! Cuomulative
Decrease In Shareholding during
B share the vear (01.04.2016
Mo, | Name Sharcholding Date holding o 310517
Mo, of shares
il the ol
beginning total % of total
(0104 16/ end | shares of shires of
the wear the Mo, of the
(31.03.2007) | Compamy Reason | shares Lompany
SACHI
| PROPERTIES
PRIVATE LIMITED
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2 IEHA PROPERTIES
PRIVATE LIMITED
3 | AT INVOFIN INDEA
PRIVATE LIMITED Transfer of
shares 1o
Deercase in | Inditrade
1L0IT.890 11,13 [08.08.2016 | sharcholding | Capital Limited | 1,100,000 | 1.11
CELLPHONE
d CREDIT &
SECURITIES INDILA
PY¥TLTD
PANDORA
5 DEVELOPERS &
" | INFRASTRUCTURE
FVTLTD
D) Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Sharcholders:
(Dher than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
l Increase/ Cumuolative
D“;:-“ Sharcholding during
5 share the vear (HLIK.20016
No. | Name Shareholding Date holding to 3L03.17)
Mo of shares
il the
beginning % af totel %o of todal
(01,04, 16/end | shares of shares of
the year the MNo. of the
(31032017 | Company Reason | shares Catnpany
I
i ARES | 4550000 4.60 Ul-Apr-16 e
DIVERSIFIED
4550000 {3tk Jl-Mar-17
3 ELF:_JE;H b 4432682 4.3 0] =Apr-1h
HIMITED 44352682 4.5 3-Mar-17
[NDILA l
OPPORTUNIT 4452682 4.5 0] -Apr-16
3 IES GROWTH |
» FUND LTD -
PINEWOOD 44526%2 4.5 31-Mar-17
STRATEGY

(E|
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| | |
EOS MULTL | 4355364 440 | DI-Apr-16
4 | STRATEGY
FUNDLTD [ 2355364 | 440 | 31-Mar-7
5 M 1594636 | 161 | Ol-Apel6 |
VENKATESA : |
Aryda ss4636 | L6l | 3Mar-17
S 594636 | 161 | O-Apr-l6
6 ASHOK - | '
o 554636 | 6L [ 31-MarlT |
VRAJ AEO00N) 06872 | O1-Apr-16
. | TOURISM | |
PRIVATE AB0000 | 06872 | 31-Mar17 |
| LIMITED _ t .
INTELIFE 611787 | (06183 | OL-Apr-i6 |
¢ | COMPUTERS | .
| PRIVATE 611787 6183 [ 31-Mar-17 |
LIMITED | | .
VIPUL GO0O00 | 0.6064 | DI-Apr-16 |
COMMTRAD | -
9 | ESERVICE
PRIVATE HO0O0N) 0.6064 | 31-Mar-17
LIMITED
JAGIEET
" A 600000 | 0.6064 | 01-Apr-16 |
SUCHOREA 60000 0.6064 | 31-Mar-17

B} Sharcholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

(SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each

Shareholding at the

Cumulative Sharcholding

Key Managerial Personnel beginning during the year
of the vear
M of Vo of 1otal Mo, of %o of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company COMPanY
| At the beginning of the vear M.AL M.AL M.A. W
Date wise [ncrease / Decrease in Promoters | NoAL M.AL M.A M.A
Sharcholding during the year specifying the
reasons for morease /decrepse {e.g. allotment /
tranafer / honos! sweat equity efc, )
| At the end of the year M.AL N.A. N.A. M.A.
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VI INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/sceroed but not due for payment.

i Secured Loans
| exchiding Unsecured Degiowits Total
| depasiis Loans Indebredness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the i
Tinancial vear |
i} Principal Amount N.A. N.A NoA MN.A
i} Interest due but not paid N.A N.A NA M.A
iii} Interest accrued but not due NA N.A MN.A MN.A
Total (i+li+iii)
Change in Indebiedness during the
financial vear
* Addition N.A LA MA M.A
* Reduction N.A N.A NOA N.A
Net Change
Indebtedness at the end of the
finuncial vear
1) Principal Amount | N.A NA N.A N.A
i) Interest due but not paid N.A NA MA M.A
i} Interest acorued but not duee N.A MN.A MA MN.A&
Total (i+ii+iii)
VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A, Remuneration 1o Managing Dhrector, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: {Amount in Rs.)
8N, Particulars of Remuneration Name of MIDYWTDY Manager Total Amuunl__H
Mr. Abhay
Khamna
i Whaole Time
[Dhrectar)
| Ciross salary 1200, 000 12,000,030
(@) Salary as per provisions comtained
mm section 17 1) of the Income4ax Act 196]
(b WValue of perguisites ws 17(2)
Income-tax Act 196]
(c} Profits m hew of salary under
section | 731 Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equaty
g Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Dihers, please specify
Total (A) 1200000 1200, 0610
| Ceiling as per the Act — 1 T




B. Remuneration to other directors

M. | Particulars of Bemuneration Marme ol Directors Total Armoum

1 | Independent Threctors N
Fee for attending board committee \
meelings Py
Commizsion \
Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board commuittee ™AL
mectings
Commission N
Others, please specify M

Toral (2)
Total (B)={1+2) \'\
Total Manigerial
Remuneration \

Crverall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MIVMANAGER'WTD

- - ) (Amount in Rs.)
SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
| CEC CSs CFO Total
I Crross salary | ERLIRLEY 5.25,600 825,600

(@) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 1701 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 |
(b Value of perquisites w's 172} Income-
tux Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lien of salary under section
[703) Income-1ax Act, 19461

Stock Option

Swenl Equity

Commission

= s Y of profit

others, specify...

5 Others. please specify

Total

%)

= | L

s —f————

3,000,000 5.25.600 825,600
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VIL PENALTIES | PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Deseription | Penaliy / [RD NCLT! | if any {give
Act Punishment/ COURT] Degails)
Compounding
fees imposed
A COVIPANY
Penalty -\|-\
Punistimaent M.A.
— X
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty — |
Punishimient N.A,
Compounding

C. OTHER OFF

ICERS IN DEFAULT

—

Pusinisiinenl

—_—

N.A.

Compounding

—
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Annexure-3

Details of Ratio of Remuneration of Director |Section 197{12), r/w Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014,

I} the mtio of the remuneration of esch
director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the company for the finpncial
year;

70071

{1i) the percentage incrense m remumeration
of each director, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary
or Manager. if any, in the financial vear;

Mo

{1ii) the percentage increase in the median
remuneration of emplovees i the financial
YEar,

NIL

{1v) the number of permanent employees on
the ralls of Company;

The total number of emplovees as on March, 31 2007 is B,

{v}average percentile increase already made
in the salories of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial
year und its compaerison with the percentile
ingrease in the managenal remuneration end
justification thereof and point out if there are
any exceplionnl circumstances for increase
in the managenal remuneration;

Mo

{vi} the key pamumeters for any vanable
component of remunemation availed by the
directors;

The variable component depends on the performance
parameiers a5 approved by the MNomination  and
Remuneration Committee of the Board.

{vi) Afirmation that the remunecation 15 o
per the remuneration policy of the company.

Yes, the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy

of the company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDIAN POWERSECTOR

Power is one of the maost entical component for the economic growth and welfare of nations. The existence and
development of adequate infrastructure is essential for sustained growth of the Indian economy.

Indin's power sector is one of the most diversified in the world. Sources of power genemtion mnge from conventional
sourrces such ns coal, lignite, natural gas, oil, hydro and noelear power to viable non-conventional sources such as wind,
solar, snd agricultural and domestic waste. Electricity demand in the country has increased rapidly and is expected to
rise further in the years to come. In order to meet the increasing demand for electricity in the country, massive addition to

the installed penemting capacity is required.

INDUSTRY

The Power Industry is the backbone of the industrial world, supplying essential energy to industrial, manufacturing,
commercial and residential customers around the pglobe. In developed economies with mature power markets,
tnvestment is driven by transition of fuel and energy sources, increased environmental legislation and an ever-aging
generation flect and transmission/distribution infrastrecture. In contrast, developing economies continue to expand their
power bases to meet growing demand for electricity-starved regions. For these reasons, the Power Industry continues to
have the largest investments and number of projects in the industrial world.

ROAIVAHEALD

The Indian power sector has an investment potential of Rs 15 trillion (US$ 225 billion) in the next 4-5 years, therehy
providing immense opportunities in power generation, distribution, transmission, and equipment, according to Union
Minister Mr. Pivush Goval.

The government's immediate goal is to generate two trillion units (kilowatt hours) of energy by 2019, This means
doubling the curment production capacity to provide 24x7 electricity for residential, industrial, commercial and
agriculture use,

The Government of India is taking a number of steps and initiatives like 10-year tax exemption for solar energy projects,
elc., in order to achieve India’s ambitious renewable energy targets of adding 175 GW of renewable encrgy, including

addition of 100 GW of solar power, by the year 2022, The government has also sought to restart the stalled bydro power
projects and incresse the wind enengy production target to 60 GW by 2022 from the current 20 GW.

RISKANDCONCERNS

In power generation and distribution some critical issues of particular public concern may result in reputation or credit
nsk too lender or an myvestor, these include;

® Public perception of the ose of nuclear power - possibility of radioactive on contamination/explosion;

* (limate change - long term impact and phase out of green house gases; pollution {burning coal, exhaust gases);
*  MNon-compliance with environmental permits and regulations;

# Health risks from pollution arising from power generation activities (buming coal);

The following potential environmental and social risks associated with power generation Industry are:

I. Regulatory burden — is likely to increase, due to pressure to reduce carbon emissions and also for renewables,
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ns the regulatory framework expands as the sector develops,

4 Pressure on natural resources - high water use inwater cooled condensers

k Liguid waste (production and disposal) - hot water discharges

4 Solid waste (production and disposal) - ash residues {from combustions process) and studge { from cooling
pHTRCEsS )

n Atmospheric emissions:

#  Pollutants (VOC, NOX_ S0X, PMI0,C0, O02, eic)
*  Greenhouse gas prodoction

¢ Dust and noise Employee Health and Safety - operationsl noise, odour, musance, Landscape scarrng and visual
impact

INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEMAND THEIRADEQUACY

The Company has put in place mternal control systems and processes commensurnte with its size and scale of
operations. The system has control processes designed to take care of vanous control and sudit requirements. In
addition, the Company has an In-house Internal Awdit function, which oversees the implementation and adherence to
various systems and processes and preparation of Financial Statement in addition to the exercise of Internal Audit.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE
TOTHE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS:

The Directors had Inid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controlbs are sdequate and were operating effectively. The Board takes note of this periodically in their meeting.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OFPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE

The details of the financial performance of your Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss
Account and other Financial Statements, appearing separately. Highlights are provided below:

Rs. {iu Lllr.h!-:ln
Particulars Standalone Standalone
2017 2016
_Total Revenue _1.60 105.49
ProfivLoss before depreciation and tax ETI7.60 B4.26
Depreciation 385 6.01
Profit/Loss after tax and depreciation (R747.75) (92.85)
_Profit/Loss brought forward L (T0436) |  (61151)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet | (9452, | l:| {]’1}4 36)

The financial performance of vour Company has been further explained in the Directors’ Report of vour
Company for the year 2017, appearing separately.

O and Behalf of the Board of Diréctars
For Glabus Power Generation Limited

Sll-

Abhay Khanna

Whaole Time Director

Drate: 10.08.2017 DIN: 02153655
Place: New Delhi 9. Coral Court, Essel Tower, Gurgaon
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317" MARCH 2017

[ As required under Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015)

COMPANY PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Chur Corporate Governance is a reflection of our value system encompassing our culture, policies and relationships with
our stukeholders. Integrity and transparency are key to our Corporate Govemance practices to ensure that we goin and
retain the trust of our shareholders at all times.

Chur Corporate Governance framework ensures that we make timely disclosures and share accurate mformation
regarding our financinls and performunce. as well as disclosures related to the governance of Globus Power Generation
Limited. We believe that an active, well informed and independent Board is necessary to ensure the highest standards of
Corporate Governance. The Boord thus overseas the Monagements functions and protects the long term interests of our
sharcholders, the Board consist the four Members of which two are Independent Directors including one woman
Drirector. An Independent Director is nominated os the chairman of cach of the Boord Committee namely Audit
Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders relotionship Committee etc.

Your Company is complying with the changes bought in the area of Corporate Governance by the Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI C orporate Crovernance norms and amendments made thereio, from time to time,

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Your Company had o balanced mix of Execotive and Non-Execotive Directors during the financial year. The
Composition of Board of Directars of the Company, in complisnce with Regulation 17 of Securities Exchange Board of

India ( Listing and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulation, 2015 as on March 317, 2017 is given below : -

MNuie

Designation

Status Le.
Promoter,
Executive,
Nii-
Executive,
Independent
M=
Executive,
Mominee
Director

Mumber of Board
Meetings of
the Company

Held
during
the vear

Attended
during

thie vear

MNumber of
Directorships
held in other

Companies

Number of
Committee
positions
held in other
Companics
{as
a member or
Chairperson)

Whether
Attended

last AGM

b, Pawan
Ko uimiar
Agarwal

M-
Executive &
LT ]
Independent
irector

YES

M. Abhoy
Khanna*

Executive &
Mon
Independent
Director

17

MO

| Mr. Narendra
Foumivhat

Mon-
Executive &
Independent

Director

YES

s |
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M Nisi Non-Executive 4 4 4 & YES
=.0MEEM
Sabharwal & Wenian
Independent
Director
| Whale Time 4 0 ] - MO
bAr. Akash Director &
Khanna** Man
Independent
Director |
Myotes:

MNumber of Directorship in the above tuble excludes Directorship m Limited Liabibity Partnership (LLP).
* Appointed as Directorw.e.f. 28052016
=¥ Cepsed (o be Directorwoe, £ 12052016

BOARDMEETINGS

During the finuncial year, the Board met four times e, 28" May 2016, 9 August 2016, 11" November 2016, 07"
February 201 7.

Attendance in the Board Meetings held as specified above -

Mo, of Board Meetings
Name of Director Category/ Designation
Held Antended
[:]r. P v Rxihar Mon Executive Direcior 4 4
garwal
Mr. Abhay Khanna® Whale Time Directior 4 3
i by Mon Executive &
Mz Mishr Sebhnreal independent Directar 4 4
Mr. Narendra Non Executive & 4 4
Kumbhat Independent  Director
Mr. Akash Khanno®* Whole Time Director 4 {
Motes:

* Appointed as Director woe. £ 28.05.2016
=* Ceased to be Directorwee, £ 12052016

Mo Director is member in more than ten Committees or acts as Chatrperson of more than five Committees across all the
Companies in which he/she 1s o Director,

2|
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BRIEF DETAILS OF MRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT

DETAILS OF MRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE
HESIGNED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2017

ME. ABHAY KHANNA, APPOINTED AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

Mr. Abhay Khanna completed his groduation from Purdue University, USA and worked in New York for o while. He has
1 keen interest in green energy and has worked extensively in Bio-Mass power sector and Wind Energy

He 15 appointed as Whole Time Director of the Compuny weef. 28.05.2016. He 15 a member of the Stakeholder’s
Relationship Committee .

A on the date of thes report, Mr Abhay Khanna does not hold sny egquity shares of the Company.

CESSATION OF MRE.ARASH KHANMNA

Mr, Akosh Khonna hes been pssociated with the Company for the last one and half year. He has resigned from the
Directorship wee.f. 12.05.2016.

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In sccordance with the provisions of Schedule 1V {Code for Independent Directors) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulaton 25 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, a
meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on T day of February, 2007, without the attendance of
Non-Independent Directors and members of the management.

COMMITITEES OF THE BOARD

The Committees constituted by the Board play a very mmportant role in the governance structure of the Company. The
terms of reference of these Committees are approved by the Boord and are in line with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,
The minutes of Committee meetings are tablad ot the Board meetings and the Charperson of each Committee briefs the
members of the Board on the important deliberations and decisions of the respective Commattees. The minutes of the
procecdings of the Committee meetings are captured in the same manner as the Board meetings and in pccordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 201 3. Currently, there are five (5) Committees of the Board, viz., Audit Comimitiee,
Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Risk Management Committes &
Sexunl Harassment Commattee.

L AUMTCOMMITTEE
Audit Committee has been duly constituted.
The Board has constituted the Audit Committee with the following mandate:

Al Ohversee the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial mformation.

B) Recommend appointment and removel of statutory auditor, fixation of audit fees and also approve payment for
other services,

) Review the Company's finuncial & risk management policies.

D) Review statement of significant related party trunsactions. ensure compliance with accounting stundards.

Ej Review Quarterly/ Annusl financial results before submission to the Board for spproval.

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee of Directors as mandated under the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2003 and Regulation 18 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing and Disclosure
Requirements ) Regulation, 201 5. The constitution of the Audit Commuttee as on 31 March, 2017 15 a8 follows: -

25]
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Name of the Membor Category! Designation Chairman/ Member
Ms. Nishi Sabharwal Nf.'nn = Executive & Independent Yol
[ Mirector
Sh, Marendis Kumbhut e, = Bcecufive & Independcat Chisfrman & Member
C¥irector
Sh, Pawan Kumar Agarwal r&i;ﬁiﬂ:lgﬁﬂnﬁruun- Member

Dwuring the year under review, the members of Audit Committee met four (4) times on 28" May 20106, 9% Avgust 2016,
11" November 2016, I.'I-'.""F::I:rruary 2017,

Name of the Member Mo, of Meetings held Mo, of meeting attended
Ms. Nishi Sabharwal 9 4
$h. Marendra Kumbhut - 4
Sh, Pawan Kumar Agearwal 4 +4

All members of the Audit Committee are finencially literate and have related financial management expertise. All
Minutes of the Audit Committee meetings were duly placed before the Board.

L NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has constituted M ommation & Remuneration Committee of Directors ps mendated under the provisions
of Seetion 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Securities Exchange Board of Indin { Listing and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, The constitution of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on 317
March, 20017 1u as follows: -

Name of the Member Category) Designation Chalrman’ Member
Mr, Narendra Kumbhat MNon - Executive & Independent Erirector Charmman
Mon - Executive & Non Independent
Mr, Pawan Kumar Agarwal Divasiag Membser
L Mo - Executive & Woman
Ms. Mishi Sabharwal Independent Director Membser

Functions of Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

I.  Formulate the critena for appomtment as Directors: The Committee shall formulate eriteria, and review them on
un ongoing basis, for determining qualifications, sklls, expertise, qualities, positive attributes required to be n
[nrector of the Company.

[

Identsfy persons who are gualified to be Directors: The Commitiee shall identify persons who are gualified 1o
become Directors and who satisty the critena laid down. The process of identification shall inclede ascertaining,

meeting, screcning and reviewing candidates for appomtment as Directors, whether Independent. Non-Executive
or Executive,
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31 Mominate candidates for Directorships subject to the approval of the Board: The Committee recommends 1o the
Board appointment of potentinl candidates as Non-Executive Director or Independent Director or Executive
[Mrector, as the case may be.

4. Evalunte the performance of the Board: The Committee shall determine a process for evaluating the performance
of every Director, Committees of the Board and the Board. The Committes may seek the support and guidance of
external experts and agencies for this purpose.

A STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIFCOMMITTEE

The Company has constituted Stakeholder's Relationship Commuittee as per the requirement of Regulation 20 of the
Securities Exchange Board of India | Listing and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,

The Stnkeholders' Relationship Committee is responsible for:

* Redressal of Sharcholders' gnevances in general and relating to non-receipt of dividends, interest, non-receipt of
balance sheet, forapproval of the share transfers, transmissions and trenspositions, etc.;

*  Specifically look into the redressal of grievances of shareholders, debenture holders and other security holders, and
such other matters as may, from time to time, be required by ony statutory, contractual or other regulatory
requirements to be attended by such Committee.

* Share Transfer System

I'he Company has authonized M/'s Beetal Financinl & Computer Services Private Limited, Registror & Share Trmnsfer
Agent (“RTA") of the Company looks after share transfer, transmission, transposition, dematerialization and re-
materinlization of shares, 1ssue of doplicate share certificates, split and consolidation of shares elc on regular basis. In
terms of SEBI circular no. CIR/MIRSIVI 02013 dated October 28, 2013, the timeline for processing the transmission
requests for securities held in dematerialized mode and physical mode shall be 7 days and 21 days respectively, after
receipt of the prescnbed documents. The Company RTA follows this and socordingly processes the requests.
Furthermore, in terms of SEBI circular no, CIRMMIRSEVE /2012 dated July 05, 20102 effective October 1, 2012 share
transfer requests received at the RTA nommnlly gets processed and delivered within {5 days from the date of lodgment, if
the documents are complete inall respects. Reguests for dematerialization of shares are processed and the confirmation
is given o the Depositories within 15 days from receipt if the documents are in order.

In compliance with the Listing Agreement und SEBI, every quarter, the system is audited by a Practicing Company
Secretary and Compliance Certificate to that effect is issued and filed with the Stock Exchange where the Company
shares are listed.

The Company has duly constrtuted Stakeholders Relationship Commattee Meeting, Durmg the year, the Committee met
5{Five) times on 28" May 2016 30" June2016, 09" August 2016, 10" August 2016 and 08" October 2016,

The constriution of the Commuittee as on 31° March, 2017

Name of the Membor Category! Designation Chairman/ Member
Mr. Narendrs Kumbhat E'.m - Bxecytive. & - Independent Chairmuin & Member
tregtor
. . Non — Executive & Non- Independent
Mr. Pawan Kumar Agarwal Director Member
M. Abhay Khamno® E-C!:Lﬂ'lJll‘rl' Director & Moo Independent Nl
i [rirector

= Appoinied a8 member wef 28.052016

B
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Summary of complaints receivid

Na. of
Natiish Mo, of Complaints | Noo of Complaints Complaints
Received Resolved Pending
:an F:ﬂn-c:T of share certificate duly Nil Nil wil
Mon receipt of dividend warrant Wil Nil rl
Miscellaneous (4 (-4 vl

The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee is responsible to supervise the mechanism of share trunsfers, resolving
imvestor gricvances and fo ensure cordial imvestor relations.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Company hos adopted the procedures for mitigating Risk in its Risk Manogement policy concerning the
development and implementation of Risk Management after identifving the elements of risks which in the opinion of the
Board may threaten the very extstence of the Company itself.

The Committee 15 charged with the responsibility to ensure that all current and future material nsk exposure of Company
are identified and mitigated through the Risk Management Palicy. The policy is avalable on the Company's website

{www. gpglind and can be read from there.

There was nomecting held duning the year 20016-2017.

5. SEXUALHARASSMENT COMMITTEE

In order to prevent sexual harnssment of women at work place The Sexunl Hirassment of Women at Workplace
{ Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9 December, 2013, Under the smid Act every
Company is required to sct up an Intermnal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment of
work place of any woman employee.

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Haressment of Woman st workplace and has set up Committee
for implementation of szid policy. Details of constitution of the committee forms pant of the policy and have been posted
on the website of the Company (www.opgling,

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Ms. Urmil Kakkar, Compliance Officer of the Company deal with the requirements of Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchange.

CEQYCFOCERTIFICATION

The Director/ Compliance Officer have certified to the Board, compliance in respect of all matters specified in sub clause
IX of the Regulation 17(E) of the Securities Exchonge Board of India {Listing and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulstion, 201 5 regarding certification given by CEOVCED. The reguisite certificate is attnched herewith.

CODE OF CONDUCT

In compliance with Regulation 9 of Secunties and Exchange Board of India { Prohibition of Insider Trading ) Regulation,
2015 and the Companies Act 201 3, the Company has framed and adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics.

28]
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The code is applicable 1o the members of the Board and senior management of the Company. The code has been
circulated to all the members of the Board and senior management and they have affirmed compliance with the code of
conduet. A declaration signed by Mu. Urmil Kakkar, Compliance officer to this effect is attached to the Annual Report.

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

I'he Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, shall review and approve the
remuneration paythle to the Executive Director of the Company of Rs. 1200000/~ p.a within the overall limits
approved by the Sharcholders.

Further no remuneration & sitting fees has been paid o any Non- Executive Director except Independent Director tor
mectings attended during the vear.

SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

TI'he last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as under:
ﬂ:;:ﬂll Category Venue Date (Dayv) Time
1" April,
2015 to 317 Sorovar Portico, Plot No. 9, Prince Rosd, 7% 09,2016
March, AGM Chueens  Road, Vaishali Nagar,  Jaipus- ;Wedﬁes:ia . 11:30 AM
2016 302021, Rajasthan, India, ‘ y
1 April,
2004 0 317 Sarovar Portico, Plot No. %), Prince Roed, ¢ (19,2015
March, AGM Queens Road, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipus E‘Mmrjﬂ]' 11:00 AM
2015 302021, Rajasthan, India. :
1% April,
2003 fo 31T sarovar Portico, Fiutl Mo, M), Prince F.D:id.. 20,00 20114
March, AGM Queens Road, Vaishali  Nagar, Jaipue I:['q'j:l. Sk ) id:00 P
2014 302021, Rajasthan, India. ¥

Date of AGM Special Resolutions Passed
Y R09.2016 One (1) Special Resolution was passed in the Annual Genernl Meeting:
p— - |.Proposal for Sale of Investment
28092015 Mo Special resolution was passed in the Annual General Meeting
Three (3 )Specinl Resolution's was passed in the Annoal Genemnl Meeting ©
. Approve the borrowing powers w's 180{1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
28 06,2014 2 Approve the Loan/Investment/Guarantee u's | 86 of the Companies Act, 2013
s 3. Adoptnew Articles of Association of the Company.
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DISCLOSURES

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has not entered into any tmnsaction with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013
during the financinl vear and no transaction attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards { AS18) has been mode in the Note 23 to the Financial
Statement.

DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY, PENALTIES. ANDSTRICTURES IMPOSED
OMTHE COMPARNY BY THESTOCK EXCHANGE(S} ORSEBL ORANY STATUTORY AUTHORITY,
ONANYMATTER RELATED TO CAPITALMARKETS, DURING THE LASTTHREE Y EARS,

No penalty or stnicture was imposed by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other authonty duning the year, since
all applicable requirements were fully complied with.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

The guidelines’ accounting standards lnid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT) and
prescribed under Section 133 of the Compamies Act. 2013 have been followed in preparation of the financial
statements of the Company in all material respects,

DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ADOPTION OF THE

NON - MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA
pas s T N ireme A ot s | (el L s

“OMPANY HAS COMPLIED WITH THE FOLLOWING:

The Company has disclosed rnd complied with all the mandatory requirements onder Securities and Exchange
Board of Indin {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement). The details of these compliances have been
given in the relevant sections of this report.

* COMPLIANCEOFPROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS

Your Company has comprehensive guidelines on prohibiting msider trading and the Company has adopted the
code of intermal procedures and conduct for hsted companies notified by the SERI.

= RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITALAUDIT

The Reconcilistion of Share Capital Audit was undertaken on a guarterly bosis and the aodit covers the
reconciliation of the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDYSL and the total issued and listed capital. The audit
has also confirmed thut the aggregate of the tvtal issued paid-up-capital is in sgreement with the total number af
shares in physical form, shares allotted and total number of dematenalized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

s SECRETARIALAUDIT

DPruring the Financial year 2016-17, Secretarial Audit was conducted as reguired under the provisions of Section
204 of the Companies Act, 20013, Mr. Sandeep Mchma, Practicing Company Secretary having Membership
Mumber: 23624 nnd Certificate of Proctice Number: 15786 conducted the pudit
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s COMPLIANCEWITH REGULATION2TOF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE BOARD OF INIMA
(LISTINGAND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015,

The Auditor's Certificate obtained from Mr. Sandeep Mehm is appended to the Corpomte Governance Report in
the Annual Report for complisnce with Regulation 27 of the Secunties Exchange Board of India {Listing and
Disclosure Requirements ) Regulation, 2015,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company submitted unavdited as well as audited financial results to the stock exchanges immediately after
being approved by the Board. The guarterly, half yearly and annual results of the Company are published in one
English daily newspaper { Business Standard) and one Hinds daily newspaper ( Business Standard ),

The Company's Sharcholding Pattern, Financial Results, AGM Notice, Annual Reports, Corporate Governance
Reports, [nwvestor Contaet details, etc ond other imformation ss required under Regulstion 46 of Securities
Exchange Board of India { Listing (bligation and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiation, 2015, are being displayed
at Company's website woww, gpglin under the head “Investor Relations'.

No presentations were made by the Company 1o the analysts or to the institutional investors.

General Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting

Day Friday

Date & Time Friday, agh day of September 2017 ot 1 1:00 AM,

Ve Sarovar Portico, Plot Mo 90, Prince Road, Queens Road,
e Vaishali Napar, Jaipur — 302021, Rajasthan, India,

Book Closure Date 23" September 2017 to 29" September 2017

Financial vear 1" April, 2016 1o 31" March , 2017

* The Company is listed on the Bombay Stock exchange & the stock code 15 5264025,

LISTING FEES
The equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai (BSE). The annual listing

fees for financial year 2006-201 7 to BSE have been paid.

The latest trading price of the equity shares of the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange is R=. 19_10/- per share.
(1) Market Price Data: High, Low on BSE Limited { BSE ) during each month in the last Financial vear 2007

PFRICE PER EQUITY PRICE PER EQUITY
SHARE OF THE FACE SHARE OF THE FACE
VALUE OF R5.00/- EACH VALUE OF R5.10/- EACH
MONTH HIGH LW MONTH HIGH LW
APRIL. 2016 22.50 [ .90 OCTOBRER, 2016 [7.50 L4 50
MAY. 2016 21.90 15.05 NOVEMBER 2016 | 20.20 14.10
JUNE 26 1 5.0 [4.30 DECEMBER. 2016 [5.54 14,07
JULY, 26 [8.15 | 5,50 JAUNRAY, 2017 [5.50) [ 4.8}
AUGUST, 2006 | 1640 1645 FEBRUARY. 2017 1575 BRN ]
SEPTEMBER. 2006 | 17.50 | 5.60 MARCH, 2017 1351 13.8]
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*ason 31" March, 2017

R § Sk Triinifer Astit

‘Beetal Financial and Computer Services Private Limited' is acting as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent having its
office at Beetal House, 3" Floor, 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdass Mandir, New

Delhn 110062,
Dematerialization of St % Securii

The Company has got its equity shares dematenalized with Central Depository Services India Limited and National
Securities Depository Limited. The Company 1s receiving applications for dematerialization from its shareholders and
op o 317 March, 2017, 99.78% equity sharcholding has been demaierialized. The ISIN of the Company is
INEMG4LOT015.

Address for Correspondence

Corporate office; A-60, Naruina Industnal Aren, Phase-1, New Diethi-1 10028,

By order of the Board of Directors
For Globus Power (GGeneration Limited

Sill=

Abhay Khanna

Whaole Time Director

Drate: 10.08.2017 DIN: 02153658
Place: New Delhli 9, Coral Court, Essel Tower, Gurgaon
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CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD

To,
The Board of Directors,

Globus Power Generation Limited,

(Formerly known as Globus Constructors & Developers Limited)

We, Abhuy Khanna, Whale Time Director and Alok Kumar Gupta, Chief Financial Officer of the company
hereby certify to the Board that:

o We hove reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended March 31,
2017 and to the best of our knowledge and belief we are in a position to say that:

] these staterments do not contain any materially untrue staternent or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;
it} these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance

with existing accounting standards, applicable lvws and regulations.

b.  Tothe best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered mto by the Company during the financial year
which are trandulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

. Wenocept full respansibility for establishing and maintmning internal controls for finanoial reporting and we have
evilfuated the effectiveness of internul control system of the Company pertaining to finonciel reporting and state
that there is no deficiency in design and operation of the internal control system.

d. Wehave intimated the suditors and the aodit commities

i that no changes took place in the infernal control over finencinl reporting dunng the financial year
ending March 31, 20107,

ij that no changes in the accounting policies have been made during the financial year,

i) there were no freuds committed in the company m which the management was mvolved.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Globuas Power Generation Limited

Sdi- Sdi-
Abhay Khanna Alok Kumar Gupta
{Whole Time Directior) {Chief Frnancial Officer)

o~
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DECLARATION BY COMPLIANCE OFFICER
FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

| herchy confirm that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the
Company have affirmed their compliance of the 'Code of Conduct for Members of the Board
and Senior Management® for the period starting from April 01, 2016 to March 31, 2017 in
terms of Regulation 6 of Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015,

/-
Erate: 27052017 Urmil kKakkar
Pluce; Mew Delhi Compliance (Mficer

El
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

To,
The Members of
Clobos Power Generation Limited

I have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Globus Power Generation Limited
(*The Company™), for the vear ended on 315t March, 2017, as stipulated in Regulations 17 10 27 and clauses
(k) o (ijof Regulation 46{2 ) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [collectively referred 1o as "SEBI
Listing Regulations, 20157).

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My examination was himited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given tome, 1 certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, to the extent applicable to the Company during the vear under repoit.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efhciency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-

Sandeep Mehra
Membership No.: A23624
C.O.PNo.: 15786

Date:25" July, 2017
Place: Mew Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

TOTHE MEMBERS

GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Juipur

Report on the Financial Statements

We hove nudited the sccompanying Standalone financial statements of Globus Power Generation Limited (“the
Company™}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as ot 31° March, 2017 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash

Flow Statement for the yvear then ended, and & summary of the significent accounting policies snd other explanatory
informatiomn.

Muanagement's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{*“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a troe and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordonce with the accounting principles
genernlly pccepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate scoounting
records in accondance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asscts of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frands and other wregulanties; selection and apphication of appropnate sccounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
mternal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the sccounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give & trug and fair view and are free
from materinl misstatement, whether due to froud or error,

Aunditor's Respoansibility
Our responstbility 15 to express an opinion on these standslone financial statements based on oar sudit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under,

Wie conducted our audit in accordonce with the Standards on Auditing specified nnder Section 1430 10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtuin reasonable
assurance dbout whether the financisl statements are free from materiel misstaternent.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtsin audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fmud or emmor. In making those risk assessments, the anditor
considers internal financial controd relevant to the Company's preparation of the fimmeisl statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design sudit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropniateness of the accounting pelicies used and the reasonnbleness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

(30|
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our sudit opinion

on the standalone finencial statements.

Dipinion

In our opmion and 1o the best of our information and sccording to the explanations given to us, the nforesaid standalone
financial statements give the informution required by the Act in the manner so required and give a troe and fair view in

conformity with the sccounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as ot 31"
March, 2017 and its Loss (PY Loss) and its cash fows for the vear ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw nttention to Note No. 20 of the financial statements which indicates that the company hos incurred substantial
losses of Rs. 874,775,734/~ (LY Rs. 9,285 (06/-). Cut of this the cash loss is Rs. 874,390,572 (LY Rs. 8 684,056/-).
Thas indicates the existence of material uncertninty that may cast significant doubt about the company’s ahility 1o
contims 45 a going concern. However, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern
basis for the reasons stated in the said Note . Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Vide Note Mo. 22 of Financial Statements, the company has sold its entire investments in subsidinry companics and the
nssociate company st prices which are less than the cost of their acquisition . The said sale pnces represent the fair
market value of the investments as per the respective investee companies” latest available audited B/Sheets.

As required by Section143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) 'We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary forthe purposes of our audst.

by In our opmion, proper books of accounts required by bvw have been kept by the  Company so fer as it appeers frm
our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss. and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in

agreement with the books of acoounts,

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014,

el There 15 no such observation or comment on financial transactions or matters which may hove an adverse effect on
the functioning of the Company.

) Onthe basis of the written representations recesved from the directors as on 315t March, 201 7 taken on record by the
Board of Dhrectors, none of the directons is disqualified as on 31° March, 2017 from being appointed as o director in
termis of Section 16402 of the Act,

g) The company has adequate intemal financial controls systemn n place ond the same are operating effectively on the
date of financial statements,

40)
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hy With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Aundit and Auditors) Rules, 2004, in our opimion and to the best of our information and according to the

cxplanations given to us:
L TheCompany did not have eny pending litigations which would impact its financisl position.

it. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including dermvative contracts for which provision may be
required for any material foreseenble losses.

i, There has not been reported any amount which is required to be transferned to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the vear.

iv. The company has provided requisite disclosures in its Other Motes (0 Accounts included in the financial
statements as io holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period 8" November, 2016 (o
30" December, 2016 and these are in sccordance with the books of account maintained by the company.

i) Asrequired by the Compames' (Auditor's Report) Order 2006 (“the Order”™), 1zsued by the Central Government of
India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we enclose in the Amrexre o stutement on the matters specitied in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable

For Padam Dinesh & Co.
Date: 270520017 Chartered Accountanis

Place: New Delhi FHN — 00061 N

Sdf-

CA. Rakesh Aggarwal
Pariner

M.MNo.-84226
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ANNEXURE (CARO)

(Financial Year enading on 31.03.2017)

CLOBUS FOWERS GENERATION LIMITED

(Referred to in sub paragraph *i° of our report of even date)

a Whether the company 18 maintaming proper récords showing Tull Yes
particulars, ncluding quantitative details and situation of fixed
55y,

b | Whether these fixed assets huve been physically venfied by the Yes, Mo material
management ot rensonable intervals; whether any  moleral discrepancies were
discrepancies  were noticed on such verification and if s0, whether noticed.
the same have been properly dealt with in the books of sccount;

¢ Whether the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name Mo swch  mmovable
of the company, I not, provides the detmls thereof; property s held,
Whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted al No such inventory 18
reasonable intervals by the management and whether any material held
discrepancies were noliced and 1f so, whether they have been
properly dealt with in the books of account;

Whether the company has granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Mo such losms  have

companics, firms or other partiescovered in the register maintined been granted during the

under section |89%af the Companies Act. I so, vear or oulstanding at
the end of the year.

o Whether the terms and conditions of the grant of such louns are not i
prejudicizl to the company’s interest;

Is whether the schedule of repayment of principal and payvment of | 00000 ceeees
interest has been stipalated and whether the repayments or receipls
are regular,

= if the mmount 15 overdue, state the totel amount overdue for mare B
than minety duys, and whether reasonable steps have been taken by
the company for recovery of the prmeipal and mierest;
in respect of loans, investments, gunrantees, and secunty whether Y, _th!'_'.' have been
provisions of section 185 and |86 of the Companies Act, 2013 have '-'“"""FI“-'ﬂ wherever
been complied with. [f not, provide the detsils thereof. applicable.
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in case, the company has accepted deposits, whether the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73
1o 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rles framed thereunder, where applicable, have been
complied with? I mod, the nnture of sech controventions be staled: [F
an order has been passed by Company Low Board or Motiosal
Company Lew Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or

No such deposis are
accepled.

any other tnbunal, whether the same hag been complied with or not?

whether maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central
Govermment under sub-section { 1) of section 148 of the Companies Act,

2013 and whether such wccounts and reconds have been so made and

mamminined,

Mo such cost records
are prescribed.

whether the company 15 regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurnnce, income-tax,
snles-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and if
nol, the extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory ducs as on the last

day af the financial year concerned for n period of more than six months
from the date they becume payable, shall be indicated;

Arrears oulstanding of
stotutory dues are NIL.

where dues of mcome tax or sales tax or service tuxor duty of customs
or duty of excise or value added tax have not been deposited on account
of any dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum where dispute
i pending shall be mentioned.

{ Amere representation to the concerned department sholl not be treated
as a dispute).

Mo such disputed dues
are there,

whether the company has defoulted in repayment of loans or bornowing
b0 8 finencial imstitoiion, bank, Govermment or does o debenture
holders? If yes, the peniod and the amount of default to be reported (in
chase of defaults 10 banks, fimpncind institutions, and Govermment,
lender wise details @ be provided).

No  such loans  are
taken,

whether moneys raised by way of mitinl public otfer or further public
offer {including debi instruments) and term loans were applied for the
purposes for which those are rused. If not, the details together with
delays or defanlt nnd subsequent rectification, if any, as may be
applicable, be reported;

Mo such money s
raised by [PO o FPO.

1

whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by
its officers or employees has been noticed or reporied during the
year; IT yes, the noture and the amount involved s 1o be indicated;

No such  fraed s
noticed or reported.

E|




@

i

(et o e e

i1 whether manngenal remuneration has been pad or provided No such approval i
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of required by the
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act? [fnot. state the EHLLIpRALY
amount involved send steps taken by the company for secunng refund of
Lhe sume;

12 whether the Nidhi Compuany hos complied with the net Owned Funds NA,
to Deposits in the ratio of 1@ 20 (o meet oul the liability and whether
the Nidhi Company 15 mamtaining ten percent unencumbered term
deposits a8 specihed mthe Nidh Rules, 2004 to meet out the
limbwilansy;

13 whether all transactions with the related parties ore in complisnce Fhe reluted party
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 20013 where applicable transactions wherever
and the detils have been disclosed in the Finuncial Statements etc., uny are in compliance
s required by the applicable accounting standurds; of the said provisions.

The details of related
party transactions
have been disclosed
wherever there,in
financial statemenis
etc, as required by the
applicable pocounting
stundards,

14 whether the company has moade any preferential allotment or private No such alloiment is
placement of shares or fully or panly convertible debentures during made during the year,
the vear under review and if so, as to whether the requirement of
section 42 of the Companies Act, 2003 have been complied with and
the amount rmsed have been used for the purposes for which the
[unds were raised. IT not, provide the detals in respect of the amount
involved and nature of nonrcompliance;

15 whether the company has entered into any non-cash trinsactions with Mo suich non  cash
directors or persons connected with him and if 20, whether the transaction is  entered
provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 20013 have been with ditectors ete.
complied with;
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16 whether the company 15 required (0 be registered under section 454 No such requirement is
of the Reserve Bank of Indin Act, 1934 ond if so, whether the apphcable o the
registration has been obtained. COMmpay.,
For Padum Dinesh & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
FRMN — (04061 M
=i/
CA. Rakesh Aggarwal
Date: 25052017 Pariner
Place: New Delhi M. No.-B4226
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

g Odf: D-1970, Pushpak Marg, Hanoman Nagar, Valshall Magar, Jalpur-202021
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2017

Particualars Ml M Ax AL As At
A1 March MM7 31" March 2016
At { e Bs S § lm B §

L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
i 1} Sharehobder's Famds
(] Share Capiral 2 QU S84 s QS B R
(b} Fesrves and Sisplus 3 (6], M3 3T 26 ATR0Al6
(2} Mom Curreni Liabilits
(' 10ther Long T Lishifities 4 4,52 95 (i) 4, 16 3 000
(2 Currend Linlaliies
(a) Trade puyubdes 5 17,82 28 183 5177120654
(1) Chibser Cuarren Lishiiliies [ 241471 141265
Tutal 638,10, 207 IA7. 237
ILASSETS
(1) Mnm-current asseis
() Praperty Plant & Egupments

i1 Tamgible Assety q S 10, T A
inh Mpis-cimrent investEes b AT 0 1T | A% A0 20 KT
(1] Deformed Tax Aswss TA5A30 102 k13
i) Lemig Termn Loan & Adviances 0 (IR 2 AST S0
(1) Current assets
(1 Cixih el Bank Balanees 10 4. 20560 1Bks, T34
T Shart-tern s mml advonces 11 .21 851 1,40 4114
() Trade Recavildes 12 AR A RLE .
Tatal il IH 00T LH7.59.95.937

Staternet of Signifcam Acemmting Policis |
Ol Motz T Accounis 16-32

As Per Our Report of Even Date
For Pslam Dimesh & Co
Clartered Acosiminmts

FHM @ 0000

Suli-
CA Rakesh Agguewal
Partmer

SL Mo REEdh

Dyatez X7.08. 20017
Plage : Mew Delhi

for amd an behalf af the Board of Directors ul’
Giliplvms Power Generation Lid

S~
Pavvan Kumse Agarwal
Directon
DI™N- 056455

Beli-
Alok Komar Gupta
CFO
BEAPCAGELT

Sl
Ahbiay Khanna
Whisle Time Dhrecior
DIs- 02 153655

-
Urmil Kakkar
Compary Secrefary
DORPESIZTN
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Regd O4f: D-19%, Pushpak Marg, Hanumas Nogar. Vadshali Nagar, Jadpur-302@21
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH 2017

Pariculars Nabe o, Far ¥ear Ended Far ¥ear Ended
37 March 20T 31° March 2006
Acmund { In Bs § JAmenni | In B §
L Kevenme |rom aperatinns - 1L 92,325
IL. Other Income 13 1,560,295 15660
HL Total Revenwe {1 +15) 140,245 185 48,089
Lk ]
TPurchise of gomls traded . MR IERIEE]
Emploves benefit exprsse 14 546171 15 07,502
[eepreciabinn T LA5. 16X t Q950
(ther expenses 15 19,83,235 39,090,485
Totul Expenses T, 14,707 18479027
V. Prufit before exceptional and extracnlmary fems and gy L - W (HE.54.4TT) (49 A0,008)
W1, Excepoional lees
i Mt Lown e Sole ol lavectmeas R7T.02 11761
e CF Reversal af Pranvann 7FF Wirtimy eg the fmvesbaeadnl (25, 54.0125) BT HID
W1L Proft before exemonlmary tems and % =¥ (HT A1 44.209) (T NI
YIIL PPEExsrapnlnery lems = =
IX. Profii before tax (V11 - W) !H-'I.-II.-i-I.IH!! I"H..HEHEH
X Tex expemse:
(11 Curreni s - .
(2] Drefomred 1ax 36, U8 3741
(31 Incame Tax Adpasiment of Eadier Yiean 5.74.54X 130,258
X1 Profit| Lossp for the penipd {1 = X) (AT 4775 T (92 RE M
XL Enming per equuy share;
{1} Busic (. Hd) [LER IR
121 Daluted |E.Hd) ER L]
Stmemest of Significent Accounting Pedicies i
Dlther Modes To Acoounis 1h-31
As Per Ous Repart of Even Date
For Padam Dinesh & Ca T sonnill i beball of the Benrd of Direciors af
Choriersl Accouskants Gilobus Power Generatbon Ltd
FRN : a1 N
Sdi- Sall- S~
O Rohesh Apparwal Pavwan Kunsr Agarwal Abbay Klinnng
Partmer DhiFecios Whiske Tiene Desectior
WL MaRA2Dh IHI™- BER455 M- 315055
- S~
Adok Kusmar Copls Uemil Kaklkar
Dater 27052007 CFO Cianparty Secretary
Plage @ New Delhi BBEAPCAGEL IMIRPREIRTN
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Repad O D-199, Meshpak Marg. Honuman Nagar, YVaishali Magar, Jaipar-302021

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH 2017

Particolars Fur Year Endeil Fisr Year Endel
A1 March 2007 31" March 2016
Aot | In B ) At | In Hs )
Cash Hhew from operating activities

Profin / {Lasss) before tas BT A1.44.20%9) (RL.2T,038)
Addjusimeents fors-
Intenest lncome A (2 18,149)
Depreciation 385,162 i, 0f %50
Uperating Prod Before working Capltal Changes (BTAT.501MT) (Eb44,537)
Lesa: ncome Tax Adjustments (5,74,542) (240 248
(Inerease ) decrease o Shoa Term Loan & Advances 14,055 1LaE 420
Increase’ [decrease) in current Hobilities (25,70 3494 (3,20 0GR
Inerease (decrense) in Trade Payables (35495 04 403 1151974
(iseremse ) decresze i Trade Becervables (&G pa 40, K15
et Cash flow from eperaiing activities (A) (LR 230,449 (TR dnd)
Cash flow from financing activitics
Imerease { Decrease) of Long Term Liakiliics 4,63, 00 4 1630,
(Increme ) decroase in Loog Tem Loan & Advances 25547 364 (4,35 34, 145)
Mot Cash flow from linancing activities (B) 13,0212, 364 il 148
Cash fiow from investing activitics
(Imerease ) decneaie in Moo Current Invesimens | 65 XR.56, HR E5.50, 104
Imterest Rocedved = 214,149
St Cash low Teoan Envesting activites {'C) 1,65, 28,36, 209 5T ARXRY
et Increaseddecrease) In A+BHC (1LELE) i35, 304
Add: Opeaing balance of cash & cash cquivaleni L, 08, T35 J6.45 102 |
Clasimg balanee of cash & cash cgalvalent 14,264,861 Lhid18, 738
For Padam Dinesh & Ca for and on behall of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Celobus Power Generation Lid
FRM : (0al N
Sl Sadi- Al
CA Hakesh Aggarwal Pavwmn Boumsr Apgarwal hhiu.}' Kelsimmns
Partmer [Nrecior Whok: Tieme Derccion
YL Mo HAE2G I~ 56455 [™s- 02153055
Sadi- Sali-
Alk Kumsar Cougita Urmil Kalkar
Dvate: 2TAI5HNT CFO Crempmuy Secelary
Plage : New Delhi BEAPCAGT DiRPEHIETN
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LTD.
Regd Off: D-199, Fushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021

Mote Mo.—1
Fy 3L.03.2017

Significant Accounting Policies

(18

v,

LR

VIL

VIIL

Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost convention and on the basis of going concem
assumption. They sre prepared in sccordunce with the Genermally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP™) in
Indin to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting Standands specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, r'w mule T of Companies Accounts Rules 2014 Accounting standards adopted in the
preparation of these Finoncial Statements are consistent with those of previous year. Accounting policies not
specifically referred to otherwise are being consistently followed.

L'se of estimates

The preparetion of finencial sttements requires management to meke estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported balances of assets and linbilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent linhilities on

the date of the financial statements. Munagement belioves that the estimates used in the preparation of Financial
Statements are prudent and reasonable. Actunl results could differ from those estimates. Differences between the
actual results and estimates are recopnized in the year in which the results are known! materialized. Any revision
to secounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future peniods.

Mon-SMVC Status

The Company is a Mon-SMC as defined in the general instructions in the Accounting Standnrds notified under
Companics Act 20013,

Stock in Trade/Inventories

Stock in Trode, wherever any are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value of the securities in trade /
properties in trade  other stocks as on the date of Balance Sheet. Cost is determined on FIFO basis.

Cash How Statement

Cush flow statemnent 15 prepared following the “mdirect method™ as set out in the CAS— 3 on Cash flow
statement. Cash snd cash equivalents represent cash and bonk balances including bank deposits. Cash
equivalent consist of highly liquid investments having maturity less than 3 months from the date of investments.
Prior Period ltem

Prior Peniod expenses, if any significant are charged to prior period expense Account. Similarly exceptional or
extroordinary items, if any significant are shown separately in the accounts statements.

Depreciation

reciation on fixed nssets is provided on 'written down value' method at the rates snd m the manner presenbed
in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2003, Assets purchased up to 30" Seplember of the year are charged full
year depreciation. Assets purchased after that date are charged half year depreciation.

Kevenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will Qow to the
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company and the revenue can be relisbly measured. Statutory levies like service tax, sales tax, excise duty etc. if
any collected on behalf of the government is not included in the turnover.

I, Interestand Rend- Revenue 1s recognized on time proportion basis.
2. Divideng- Revenue, if any is recognized when the declering company declares the dividend

3. Speculative transactions — They are settled, if any by paying out the differences, which may be positive
or negative, In such trunsactions, although the contract notes are issued for the full value of the
purchased sold scoip, the entries are made m the books of accounts anly for the differences.

4. Derivarives (Futures and Opuons)- Transactions are recognized, 1f any on the basis of fevorable and
unfavorable differences of every day. The net of these differences is treated as net gain or loss an
such transactions over the period. In case of options, the premium received on sale of options and
the differences in reverse trades are treated as income or Loss as the case may be

5. Commission- |t is recopnized. if any when service is rendered ‘once and for all' and accepted by the
client.

fi. Safe of goods- 1t s recogmized, if any when oll sigmficant nsks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to huver, seller does not retain any effective control of ownership of the transferred goods
and there 15 no significant uncertainty m collection of the amount of consideration.

IX.  Property, Plant and Eguipment

Fixed Asscts are stated ot cost, net of CENVAT, wherever availed less accumulated deprecistion. All costs
including borrowing costs for bringing the assets to thetr present location and condition for their intended use are

capitalized.

X Foreign corrency Transactions

1) Transactions denominated in foreign correncies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing t the
trme of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the vear end are transiated ot
the vear end rutes. Monetary items are reported using closing mtes on that date. Monetary items mean
money held and assets and linbilities to be recerved or paid in fixed or determinable amounts of money e.g.
cush, receivables, payables ete. Non-monetary foreign currency items ure carried ot cost e.g, fixed assets,
inventories, investments in equity shares ete.

bl Any mcome or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement of o transaction or on its
translation is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.

€] Exchange differences ansing an lakilities nowrred or on repayment of borrowing in foreign currency for
noquisition of fixed assets, if any are sccounted inthe following manner:

- In respect of fixed assets acquired from a country outside [ndin, exchonge differences are adjusted in the
carrying cost of the asset.

- In respect of fixed assets acquired within India, exchange differences ifany are recognized in the Ststemen
of P&L.

d) In respect of forward contracts, the premium or discount on these contracts is recognized as income or
expenditure over the perniod of the controct, Any profit or loss ansing on cancellation or renewal of such
contracts is recognized as income or expense of the year,

XL Investments

Investments are classified into current and long-term investments. Current investments are carried at the
lower of cost and realizable value computed individunlly and aggregated category wise. [ncase of long term
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investments the far valoe is obtaimed by investees' ussets and resulis or expected cash flows from
mvestments. In case of guoted investment realizable value is tuken as theirr quoted price on the date of
Balance Sheet. Long-term investments are siated af cost less any provision for diminution in valee,
Provision for diminution in the velue of long-term mvestments is made only if such o decline 15 "other than

temporary’ in the opmion of the management.

Inflation

Assets and Linbilities are recorded ot historical cost to the company or revalued amounts as applicable.
These costs are not adjusted to reflect the changing value in the purchasing power of money.

Emplovee benefits

L Digfimedd benefit plans: This mcludes pratuity. The Company determines and provides the suid U.uh:!!l:.-'
pessmming that such benefits are peyable to all emplovees at the end of the accounting period irrespective of
their vesting or non — vesting. Keeping in view the small strength of employees and their small number of
vears of service to the company, it is considered that actuarial valuntion may not be needed as it will not
have any materinl effect on Financial Statements.

i.  Defimed Comtritution Plan —this includes contributory provident fund. That is not applicable to the
COmpany.
ii.  Compenyared abvences — Other long term employee benefits — this includes eamed leave. Eamed leave

pceruing to employees as on the last day of financial year is accounted for on accrual basis based on
cumulative number of leaves unaviiled.

v,  Cther emplovee benefity — This includes bonus, performance incentive ete. The undiscounted amount of
employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognized
during the period when the employee renders service.

Borrowing Cost

Bomowing costs that are attributable to the scquisition or the construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs nre charged (o revenuoe,

Earnings pershare

In computing earmings per share, the Company considers net profit' (loss) after tux. Basic enrnings per share
are c:m‘npulcrj by the weighted mverage number of equity shares I.'I-I.II:hI.‘E.I'I-d:II'IE during the year Diluted
eamings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive :quwnl:nl of
potential equity shares outstanding dunng the vear, except where results would be anti dilutive.

Current and Deferred Tax

& The current charge for income tax is measured ot the amounts expected to be puid to the authonties in
accordance with relevant tax regulations apphicable to the company.,

*  Deferred tax 18 recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, bemng the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that onginate in one period end are capable
of reversal in ome or more subseguent periods.

o Deferred tox assets are not recognized on unabsorbed depreciation & carry forward of losses unless
there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be pvmlable agninst which such
deferred tax assets can be realized and sre reviewed at each balance sheet date t0 reassure the
realizntion.
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e Deferred tnx assets & linbilities are measured using the tax rates and tox lows that have been enacted or
substantively enacted ot the balance sheet date. They are not discounted to their present value.

XVIL Intangible Assets

(b)

(c)

1. Expenditure on intangible items, if any are expensed as incurred unless it qualifies as an intangible asset
as defined in CAS-26. The carmying value of intangible asset is assessed for recoverahility by reference
to the estimated future discounted net cash flows that are expected to be genemuted by the asset. Where
this assessment indicates a deficit, the assets are written down to the murket value or fair velue as
computed above.

i1, Intangible asset, if any is recognized only when the following criterin are fulfilled:
. Ithas the churactenstics of snusset e, itis controlled by the enterpnise us a resoltof past events,
h.  The future economic benefits are probable from it based on rensonable & supportive assumptions,

c, ['he costof it can be mensured reliobly.

Ilmpairment of Assets

® Impairment loss, ifany for an individual asset is recognized where its recoverable amount is less that the

ing amount, Recoverable amount is taken as the smount obtainable from the sale of the nsset |ess

the cost of disposal. Carrying amount is taken as historical cost less depreciation or revalued price less
depreciation, as the case may be.

= Cash genersting unit; [f certain group of assets cannot be separated, they are grouped mito a smallest unit
called the cash genernting unit { CGLU ) to tocilitate the identification of cash flow. The impairment loss is
recopnized when the valoe in use of the CGU is less than the recoverable amount. Value in use of the
CGU means the present value of the estimated future cash flows ansing from the CGU plos the residual
price at the end of its useful life.

o Impamrment does not apply to inventories, debtors, loans & sdvances ind investments.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

a)  The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
more likely than not that there will be an outflow of resources embodying cconomic benefits to settle such
obligation and the amount of such ohligation can be relisbly estimated.

b} Show cause notices wherever and if eny issued by vanous government authorities are not considered as an
obligation. When the demand notices are raised ngainst such show ceuse notice and are disputed by the
company then these are classificd as possible obligations,

¢l Contingent linbilities are not recognized but are disclosed in notes. They are disclosed in respect of
possible ohligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

d)  Contingent linbility includes guarantees, claims, commitments and Joint obligation of a finuncial nature.
Contingent lizbility anises when a company issues guarantee to snother person on behalf of a third party.
Performance gunmntee or counter guarantee is not treated as contingent liability.

e} Commitment meludes contracts remaming to be executed on capital account and not provided for 1t also
includes other long term contracts relating (o sales, services, purchases, employee costs ele, which are
non-cancelisble and their cancellation will result in o penalty disproportionate to the benefits involved. It
also includes unpuid portion of partly paid shares or securities.

fi  Acontingent asset is nefther recognized in the inencial statement nor disclosed in the notes.
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Regd 04 D-19%, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagor, Vaishall Nagar, Jaiper-202021
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED
Regd OHF: 1-199, Pushpak Marp, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishall Nagar, Jaipur-302021
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LTD.
Regd Off.: D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-3020211

Other Notes to Accounts
FY31.03.2017

l6.  Nature of Business:
The company is engaged in the business of making strategic investments in infrastmicture
sector and particularly power generation business and acquisition of portfolio of wind / bio
mass power plants and to make them pan of their group. The business includes making
mvestment in other securities, derivatives, mutual funds and properties. The comparny is a
fisted entity on BSE in the name af Globus Consirucitors and Developers Lid,

17.  The company has made investment in [CICT Portfolio of SFA (Small Fiancial Assets) joimnt
with other two co-owners. The amount collected in this Portfolio Account is credited to the
Investment Account after netting off the share of the co-owners. The share of the co-owners in

the Portfolio collection is determined on the basis of actual amount paid to them during the
year.

18,  MSM Enterprises Recognition
The company has a system of identifying amounts due to micro enterprises or small enterprises
on the basis of the Entrepreneur's memorandum Number (EM Number) printed on their
mvoices, supply orders/letterheads/other relevant documents and also on the basis of any
mtimation received from suppliers i this regard.

19, Segment Reporting
The primary reporting of the company is performed on the basis of business segments. The
company has been making strategic investments in power generation business and acquisition
of portfolio of wind / bio mass power plants. The company operates only n India and,
accordingly, no disclosures are required under geographical segment as secondary segment
reporting.

2it.  Going Concern Assumption:
The company has incurred substantial losses of Rs. 874,775,734 /- (LY Rs. 9.285,006/-). Out
of this the cash loss 1s Rs. 874390572/ (LY Rs. 8,684,056/-). However, the management is
of the opinion that there is no uncertainty for the company for continuing in business for the
foreseeable future. The management has clear intention not to liquidate the company or cease
the operations. The company is able to realize 1ts assets and discharge its liabilities in the
normal course of business.

21, Property, Plant and Equipment:
Vehicles of WDV Rs. 5,77 Lacs (LY B.39 Lacs) acquired in merger during 201 3-14 are yet to be
transferred in company’s name.

22, Investments

a) During the year, the company has sold the entire investments in subsidiary TGPPL and GSPPL
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and associate SPGL at a price which i1s less than that at which the said investments were
purchased by the company. The sales have however been made at prices which are not less than
their fair market value. The company has obtained approval of the shareholders for disposal of

the investments i their AGM held m the year 201 6.

b} Inthe opinion of the Board, the decline if any in the value of long term  investments is not 'other
than temporary’ in nature, unless stated otherwise.
¢} The value of investments in the Balance sheet is at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated unless specified otherwise.
dy The small Financial Assets (SFA) Portfolio held by the company represents the two-wheeler
loan portfolio and personal loan portfolio acquired from ‘ICICI portfolio securities & Sub
Account' in the year 2000-10 in co ownership with others. The repayment received (net of
brokerages) are credited to the SFA account shown under long term investments. This portfolio
is vet to he transferved in the name af the company.
23, Related Party Transactions
In accordance with the requirements of CAS 18 on related party disclosures, the names of the
related parties with whom there exists control or significant influence and/or with whom
transactions have taken place during the year and description of relationships are as below:
a) Table of Relationships:
S. Relationship Names Names
No. (31.03.2017) (31.03.2016)
| Holding Co.(Para 3a) NIL NIL
2 Subsidiary {Para 3a ) NIL TGPPL
Step down Subsidiary NIL Globus  Solar  Power
{Para 3a) Private Limited (Earlier
_ _ TGSPL)
3. Associate (Para 3b) NIL SPGL
4, _ﬁc_yﬁnnagedﬂ Person Mr. Alok Kumar Ciupta, Mr. Alok Kumar Guplﬂ,,-l
(Para 3d) CFO CFO
Mr. Abhay Khanna, WTD Mr. Abhay Khanna,
Ms Urnmil Kakkar, CS WTD
Ms Aarti Jassal, CS
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24. Earning Per Share:

(Amount in Rs)

5. No. Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1 _ Basic EPS

et (874,775,734 | (92.85.006)

Paid up Capital 989484800 | 989,484,800

: PRI

% of PAT on pard Up Capital 83.41 .94

Basic EPS for Shares of FV Rs. 10/-

gach (8.84) (0.09)
2 Diluted EPS

PAT (B74.775,734) (92 845,006)

Total Equivalent Amount 989454500 | 989,484 800

% of PAT on total equivalent HH.41 0.94
amount

Diluted EPS for Shares of FV

Rs. 10~ each (Being equal to BEPS) i4.84) {0.09)

25. Disclosure for Specified Bank Notes (SBN):
Vide MCA notificahon G.5.R. 308(E) dated March 31, 2017 asking for the details of
Specified Bank Notes (SBN). They are given below:

SBNs {her Total
(Rs. 1000 denomination
& Rs. 500 notes
notes)
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 300,000 2.089 3,02.089
(+) Permutted receipis Nil 1,770,000 1,70,000
{-) Permitted paviments Nil 10,861 10561
(-} Amount deposited in Banks 300,000 Nil 300,000
Closing cash in hand as on 30,12.2016 Nil 161,228 161,228




26.  Deferred Tax Statement:
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(Amount in Rs.)

S, Current Previous

No. Year Year
Farticulurs 31.03.17 31.03.16

1. |[WDV of Fixed Assets as per books of | 784,568 1,170,030
accounts

2 WDV of Fixed Assets as per Income Tax | 3,165,549 3,735,121
Act

3 Excess value of WDV 1in Income tax 2,380,630 2,565,091

-i! Dcﬂ:rmd Ta:f. assers [@3{}.‘;“% o ?§S,ﬁ3ﬂ T92.61 3

5 Existing Deferred Tax Asset (Acquired in 792,613 ®20,024
Merger)

f Deferred Tax Assets (required)’ Reversal 56,983 27.411

27, Contingent Liabilities: (Rs. in Lacs)

3L03.2017 31.03.2016
Particulars
Unpaid amount of investment NIL 14,500.00

in SPGL  equity  shares
(Rs.175 Crores(-} Rs. 30
Crores paid up)

Litigation pending against the
company which may have
impact on its  financial
position

No such htigation is

pending

No such litigation is

pending

Matenal foresecable losses on
long term contracts, 1f any

No such contracts exist

No such contrads exist

(The BOD of the company is of the opinion of meeting the liability if erystallized in any

eventuality).
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28, Prior Period Items (PPIx NIL

29.  Foreign Exchange Earnings/outgoings:

Particulars Current year Previous year
Furei.gn Exchange NIL NIL
Earnings/outgoings

30.  Service Tax cenvat credit:
Cenvat credit in respect of service tax is accounted on accrual basis wherever
available on eligible services. The balance of cenvat credit is reviewed at the end of
each year and the amount estimated to be unutilized 15 charged to statement of profit

& loss for the vear.

31.  In the opinion of Board of Directors, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a
value on realization in ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at
which they are stated in the balance sheet. Provision for all known liabilities has been
made in the accounts,

32, Previous year fHeures have been regrouped’ rearranged’ reclassified wherever
¥ H
necessary for comparative purposes.

For Padam Dinesh & Co. For Globus Power Generation Ltd

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 009061 N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA. Rakesh Agparwal Pawan Kumar Agrawal Abhay Khanna

Partner Director Whole Time Director

M. No. 84226 DIN: 01056455 DIN:02153655

Place: New Delhi Sd/- Sd/-

Dated: 27.05.2017 Alok Kumar Ellpl‘.:ll Urmil Kakkar
CFO Company Secretary

BBAPG4640) DORPREIZTN
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GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

Regd, Office: D-108, Pushpak Marg, Hamiman Nagar, Faishali Nagar, Jaipur-302024
CIN Nao. LAD30GRITOSSPLOOTIOS, Email fd: globuscdli@ gmail com

Website: www.gpglin

NOTICE OF 32™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice 15 hereby given that the 32™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Mis Globos Power Generation
Limited will be held ot Sarovar !’nrllv:n Plot Mo 90, Prince Road, Queens Road, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur - 302021,
Hajasthan, India, on Friday, the 29" day of September, 2017, at 11:00 AM to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

A

T'o consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of Company for the finoncial yeor ended March 31,2017, the
Feports of the [hrectors and Auditors thereon.

To re-appoint Mr. Pawan Kumar Agarwal (DHN No. 01056455) who retires by rotation at this meeting and being

ehgible, offers himself forre-appomtment.

RATIFICATION OFAPPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

o consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the following resolution as an Ordimury
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 13%, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companics Act, 201 3 and read with the Companies (Aodit and Avditors) Rules, 2014 made thereunder, pursuant to
the recommendation of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, and pursuant to the resolution passed by the
members at the AGM held on 29" September, 2014, to appoint M/s Padom Dinesh & Company, Chartered
Accountants { FREN : 009061 M), as the Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the AGM of the
Company in the calendar year 2013 be and is hereby mtified and the Board of Directors be and s hereby authonised
to fix the remuneration pavable to them for the financial year ending March 317, 2018 a8 may be determined by the
Audit Commuttee in consultation with the auditors.™

By order of the Board of Directors
For Globus Power Generation Limited

-

Date: 10.08.2017 Pawan Kumar Agarwal
Place: New Delhi D¥irector
DIN: 01056455

C-00192, Block - C, Pocket - 4,
Hohini Sector — 7, Delhi, 110085



@

4 ® 0
(et o e e
MNOTES:-

I.  Amemberentitled to attend and vote 1s entitled to appoint a proxy, or, where that s sllowed, one or more proxaes, to
uttend and vote instend of himself, and that o proxy need not be a member.

I

Proxies, to be effective, must be received by the Company not kess than 48 hours before the meeting.

3 Pomsuant to provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the spplicable rules thereon, s person
can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent
of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not

actas a proxy forany other member:

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authonzed representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a
certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vole on their behalfat the
meeting.

5. The register of members and the share transfer books of the Company will be closed from 23" Day of September
2017 t0 29" day of September 2017 both days meclusive.

6. All documents referred in the notice are open for mspection by the members at the registered office of the Company
during business hours on all working days up to the date of AGM.

7. Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting. In order to enable us to register your
attendnnce at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are requested to please bring their folio number/
demat sccount number DP ID-Client |D to enable us to provide o doly filled attendance slip for your signature and
participation at the meeting.

#.  Members holding shores in physical form are requested to intimate any chonge of address and/or bank mandate to
M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd. or the Secretarial Department of the Company immediately.

9. Members desires of getting information from the Company are required to send their quenes to the Company at its
registered office well in advance so that the sume may reach atlenst 10 days before the date of the meeting to enable
the management to keep the reguired information readily avatlable at the meeting.

10, As permutied by Ministry of Corporate Atfairs, we invite our members to participate in the Green Initistive by

registering their email ids with the Company to enable it to send the documents such as Annual Report, Notices of
Grenernl Meetings etc. by E-muail.

I1. Copies of Annual Reports will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual General Meeting. Members are,
therefore requested to bring their own copies of the Annual Report to the meeting.

12, Members/Proxies are welcome ot the AGM of the Company. However the Members/Proxies may please note that
no gifts/gift coupons will be distributed at the AGM.

13, Beetnl Finoncinl & Computer Services Pvi. Ltd. is the Registrar and Shore Transfer A gents (RTA) of the Company,
All investor relation commumnication may be sent to KT A at the following address:

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pyt Lid.

Beetul House, 3" Floor, 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre,

Mear Dade Harsukh Dass Mondrre, Mew Delhi—110062

Ph #011-29%1281-283, Fax#011-29961284, Email id: beetalrtafmpmail com

14, Members holding shares m single name and physical form are advised to make nomination mn respect of ther
shareholding in the Company. The Nomination Form SH 13 prescribed by the Government can be obtained from
the Registror and Transfer Agent or the Secretarial Department of the Company at its Registered Otffice.

15, Electronic copy of the Annual Report and Notice of the 32 Annual General Meeting of the Company for the
financial year ended 31° March, 2017 is being sent to all the members whose email ids are registered with the
Company,/Depository Participants(s ) for communication purpose unless any member has requested for & hard copy

.;;J
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of the same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annunl Report for the
financial yveur ended 317 March, 2017 15 being sentin the permitted mode.

16, Voting through electronic means in compliance with provisions of Section |08 of the Companies Act, 2003 and
Rule 200 of the Companics (Management and Administration) Rules, 2015, the Company 15 pleased to provide their
members facility i exercise their nght to vote at the 32 Annual General Meeting by electronic means and the
business may be transacted through e-Visting services provided by Central Depository Services (Indin) Limited
(CDSLY:

The instructions for sharcholders voting electronically are as under:

1] The voting period begins on 26,00 2017 at 10.00 AM and ends on 28.09,201 7 at 5.00 PM. Dunng this period

sharcholders’ of the Company, holding shares erther in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off dute (Record Date) of 22,09 2017, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thercafier.

(111 The sharcholders should log on to the E-voting website www evotingindia.com.
(i) Chick onShurcholders.
(v} Mow Entervour User [
a) For CDSL: 16 digits benefictory 1D,
b} For NSDL: & Character DP ID followed by 8 Dagiis Client [,
) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(v}  Nextenterthe Image Venfication as displayed and Click on Login,

{vi)  If youare holding shares in demat form and had logged on to waww evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier
voting ofany company, then vour existing password is to be used.

(vil) 1fyouarea first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numenc *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable
foar bath demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

o Members who have not opdated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participunt are requested to use the the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits
of'the sequence number in the PAN field.

* [Incase the sequence number is less than B digits enter the apphcable number of (Fs
betore the number after the first two characters of the nome i CAPITAL letters.
Eg. If your nume is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number | then enter

RADOOOO01 m the PAN field

Dividend Bank Details | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mmi‘syyy formath as recorded 1o
OB Date of Birth your demat account or i the company records in onder (o login.

(DOHE) If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member
id / folio number m the Dividend Bank details field os mentioned in instruction {v].

E
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{viii)

{ix}

(%)

{xi)

{xu)

{3

(v

{xv)

(3w

{xvaL)

After entering these details approprintety, click on*SUBMIT™ tnb.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shores in demat form will now reach ‘Pussword Creation' menu whersin they are required lo
mandatonly enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep vour password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contamed in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant M/s Globus Power Generation Limited on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, vou will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option “Y ES/NO™
for voting. Select the option Y ES or NO as desired. The option Y ES implies that you assent to the Resolution and
option %0 mmplies that vou dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINEK™ if you wish to view the entire Resolution detmls.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT™. A confirmation box wall be
displayed. If you wish 1o confirm vour vote, click on “OK™, else to chunge your vote, click on “CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote.

Oinee vou "COMFIRM™ vour vole on the resolution, vou will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by vou by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Vating
page.

If Demat sccount holder has torgotten the changed password then Enter the User 1D and the image venfication
codde und click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the svstem.

{xviil) Sharcholders can also eost their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-voting available for android based

[xix)

muhiles. The m-voting app can be downlosded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users
can download the app from the App store and Windwws Phone Store respectively. Please follow the

instructions as promoted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Naote for Non— Individual Sharcholders and Custodians

e MNon-Individual sharcholders (e, other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ete. ) and Costodian are required to log on
o www.evotingindin com and register themselves as Corporntes.

o A sconned copy of the Registration Form besring the stamp and sign of the entity should be emaled 1o
helpdesk.evotingimedslindia.com

o After recerving the login details a compliance nser should be created wsing the admin login and password. The

Compliance userwould be able to link the secounti s ) for which they wish to vote on.

® The hist of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk evotingia/cdslindin.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast their vote.

* Ascanned copy of the Bonrd Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA ) which they have tssued in favour of the
Custodion, if eny. should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the some.



J_’i{u

A ® 0

[ I S e ) R

In case you have any quenes or issues regarding E-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
(*FAQs") and E-voting manual svailable at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to

helpdesk. evotnglaicdslindia com.

Paints to be remember:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e}

(f)

The facility for e-voting can remain open for three days but shall be closed at 5.00 pom. on 28092017,

Once the vote on & resolution 1s cast by the member, he shall not be allowed to chenge 1t subsequently or cast the
vole again.

Those shareholders who have not cast their votes by remote E-voting, they can cast their vote at the general
meeting by any facility for voting svailable at the general meeting,

The voting period begins on 26.09.2017 (10:00 AM) and ends an 28002017 (5:00 PM). Duning this penod
sharcholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date (record date ) of 22.09.2017, muy cast their vote electronically, The E-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL for voting thereafter.

In case you have any quenies or issues regarding E-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
("FAQs") and E-voting manual available ot www.evotingindin.co.in under help section or write an email to
helpdesk. evotingfacdslindia com.

The sharcholders can opt for only ane mode of voting, i.e. either physically by attending AGM or e-voting, If
any shareholders opt for E-voting, hefshe will not be eligible to vote physically in AGM.

I7. Mr. Sandecp Mchra. Practicing Company Sccrctary (Membership No. 23624) has been appointed as the

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process ina fair and transparent manner.

i,

The Scrutinizer shall within a period of not exceeding three (3) working days from conclusion of the e-voting
perind unblock the votes in presence of at least twol 2 ) witnesses not in the employment of the company and make
Scrutinizer's report of voles cast in favour or agaimnst, if any, forthwith to the chairman of Company. The Results of
e-voting shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company and the Results declared with Scrutinizer Report
shall be placed on the Website of the Company e, viz. www.gpglin and also on the website of CDSL viz
www.cdslindin.com immediately of passing of the Resolution of the AGM of the Company.
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ANNEXURE TOVITEM NOL 3 OF THIS NOTICE
Details of Director seeking re-sppointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (in pursuwince of

SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) HLE.JJiL‘It!l:m"i, 2015 and Secretarial Standurd on
General Meetings)

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR - MRE. PAWAN KUMAR AGARWAL

BASIC DETAILS
Drirector ldentificstion Number (DIN) D1056455
Drate of Birth | 20.10. 196K
MNationality INDIAN
Drate of first appointment on the Board of Directors of the Company | 26.,09.2011
Qualification I Company Secretary
Memberships / Chuirmunships of Audit and Stakeholders’ Relationship | NIL
Commitiees across Public Companies

LIST OF DIRECTORSHIPS HELD IN OTHER COMPANIES (EXCLUDING FOREIGN,
FRIVATE AND SECTION 8 COMPANIES)

¢ Transtech Wind Power Provate Limiated
o Spectrum Power Generation Limited
¢ Allivm Finance Private Limited

BRIEF RESUME AND AREA OF EXPERTISE

Mr. Pawan Kumar Agarwal is a B.Com, LLB and Associate member of Institute of Companies
Secretaries of India (IC5]). He has experience of more tham 21 years in Corporate
Restructuring, Loan Syndication at National & International Level, Managing 8 NBFC's
with a total corpus of more than 2000 crores, Private Placement of Equity & Debentures,
Merger & Acquisitions , Buy Back of Shares, Take Over and Handling the Compliances of
Listed & Unlisted group Companies. He has joined Globus Power Generation Limited as Mon
Executive Director with effect from 26.09.2011.




GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

CIN: LAR MR T98E PO TH RS
Feegd. Chiliee: 11194, Fullpll: Muary, Homuman Sogar, Valshall Nogar, Zaipur-302021

Ld; plinbisgdl iy gemail com Wehsite: www.gnglin

ATTEMDANCE SLIP
371" Annual General Meeting

Reg PotinOPF & Chent B o G ol B ] - e i, e o i O e

I oerfy thal | sma Regisiered Shaneshodder Prosy for the Registered Sharcholder of the Comguury, [ hereby recond my presence ai the 32 Annial
Ceneral Meeting of the Campany heeng held gn Friday, the 20% day of Septemiber, 200 7 24 1500 AW 00 Plol 8o 90, Prince Bosd, Queens Rood,
Vazshinli Maynr, Inipur — 302021, Rujasthan, Indin amd st sny ndjoarimesnt ibereod
Member's' Prody: Mame | o Black [Bems); .o s e sms st s semsinnns -
Memher's' Prooy's Signatun:
Mot - 1, Mease (B this atemlance slip aml hanel 6 over at the enkrnce of the meetimg kall
2. MembersProxy Hoblers' Authorised Represeniatives are reguested 1o show their Phaoto 10 Proef for aiendmg the Mecting.
3 Authorized Bepresentatives of Comporaie Menheris) shall produce proper auiborteation issued in their fGavoor,

Farm beo M- 11

GLOBUS POWER GENERATION LIMITED

CIMN: EAUSHHLI RS PLOC04 T IS
feegil, Chilee: 199, Pushpak Maryg, Hasuman Mogar, Valshall Sogoe, Jaipur-302021
Email 14; globuscdl gl cons Wehsite: www.gpalin

FROXY FORM
{Parsuant to Sectuen W61 of the Companies Act, 2003 amd Rules 19035 of the Congrames ( Mansgement omd Adminestrationy Rules, 2004

Rl ol P L e e e e e =

B . e o
T (s IR RSP IT PP TIRN PATET PRI TR TN i I e B e e H, 5 | P T PR ENLTR
["We hemng (be member]s) holdime . Shares af the ubove named Caompany, lsrchy appaini

i HE Ty
proocy o slemd ond voge {on o poll) for metus ond an mydowr behall o the 327 Apoual Genernl Meeting of the Company e be held om Fridey,
he 70 ty af Seplesnbeer, T @l 110 AM 81 Plot Mo 91k, Prnce Roml, (ueens Ranl. Vaashals Magar, Jogpure — 320210, RJJuth.n. LS amd
ai umy sidjourmment thereal in nespect af such Reolutions o ane indicated below-

Optioaal *
SrMo Ubrdimary Business Fur Agninst
I T st the Audied Finnsciol Sistements for the yess ended 319 March, 2017
2 To Resappisinl 8, Pawan Kuinar Agacwal (DI Mo, 1056455, Disectios whie retins by ralstian
3. To ratify the pppoimtment of aaditors MY's Padam Dinesh & Company, Chartered Accountanis (FREN
OO N b of the Cormnpany and wo by thar nemunenifion
Signed this ... g i 2017
Affis eyvenue
Signatime ol Proay hildon(s) snmp

Sipnavtiore of ke sharchalder

Modes | This form of Troxy merder to be effective should be daly complensd and deposited ol the Reglstered Ofsoz of the Company, nof less ibam 45
Bumrs bedione the commenscement ol the Meeting.
2, For Resolstions, Explanatory Statements ond Notes, please referio the Motice of 32 Anouad (eeneral Meeting of the Company.
3, bes Crptismal to put X" m ihe sppropriate column ngains ise Reseltions indscated o ihe Boax, 1 you leave the, "Far' or "Agnimst’ column
blank againsi any or all Resclutions, your Praxy will beentitled tovede inibe mommer as he'she thinks approprmie.
i, Please compbete ol details inclhaling detonls of Memben(s) inaboyve box before sabsmiss o

i@



CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS/KMP5

Mr. Abhay Khanna* Mr. Pawan Kumar Agarwal
Whole Time Director Director
DIN- 02153655 DIN-01056455

Ms. Nishi Arora Sabharwal Mr. Narender Kumbhat
Women Director Director
DIN- 06963293 DIN- 00035665

Mr. Alok Khandelwal Ms. Urmil Kakkar*
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Statutory Anditors Registrar and Transfer Agent

M/s Padam Dinesh & Associates Beetal Financial and Computer Services Pvt. Ltd.
Add: 11/6-B, llnd Floor, Shanti Chambers, | Add: Beetal House, 3™ Floor

Pusa Road, New Delhi - 110 005 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Complex
New Delhi 110062

Banker

ICICI Bank Limited
Naraina, New Delhi-110028

The Saraswat Bank Co-operative Limited
Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

Registered Office

Regd. Office : D-199, Pushpak Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur-302021
Corporate office; A-60, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110028
Email:globuscdl@gmail.com Ph: 0141-4025020 Website: www.gpgl.in

*Mr. Abhay Khanna has appolnted w.e.f. 28.05.2016
*Ms. Urmil Kakkar has appointed w.e.f 02.11.2016
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